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About Porvair

Porvar 1s a specialist filtration and environmental technology
group, with operations in both the UK and US.

The Group develops, designs and manufactures specialist
filtration and separation equipment. We serve a range of
market segments of which aviation, molten metal and life
science filtration are the three largest.

At the heart of what we do 1s the filtration and engineering
expertise which allows us to solve customer problems
across all the markets we serve.

Porvair aims to develop and exploit its expertise in specialist
filtration and environmental technologies for the sustainable
benefit of its shareholders, staff and other stakeholders.

Key highlights in 2006

Profit before tax up 12% to £3.1 million (2005- £2.7 million);
Operating profits up 11% to £3.7 million (2005: £3.3 million),
Earnings per share up 40% to 5.2 pence (2005: 3.7 pence);

Demonstrable progress again made in key development
projects: more orders for coal and biomass gasification
filters; first orders for bi-polar plates; and encouraging
developments In bioscience components;

The acquisition in January 2007 of the business and assets
of Omnifilter, a US filter business, opens the way for further
Microfiltration growth.
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Porvair's strategy

Porvair looks for opportunities to grow its business where
technically challenging apphications and design expertise can
give us a competitive edge. We seek to acquire businesses
that complement our existing skills and invest in projects that
offer the prospect of attractive growth. We see significant
potential in environmental technologies and our current
development portfolio includes:

filters to clean gasified coal and biomass;

substrates to reduce diesel exhaust emissions;

fuel cell components,

bioscience components and devices;

plates to improve gas combustion efficiency,
high-value metal alloys filters to reduce process waste;
aviation air-cleaning filters for fuel tank inerting.
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Product fact file - Key development projects

Clean coal technology

Porvar 1 & leading prowder of high temperature fiters

to the coal gasification indusiry Coal gasification plants
convert coal or petroleurn coke nto synthetic gas which s
then used to fuel gas fired power stations Porvar speciabst
filtters are an nitegral part of the gas production process
operating at high temperatures to remove pariculate from
the gas stream Coal gasificalion plants enable coal to be
used as a fual with minimal enwvironmental impact compared
with traditional coal fired power plants

Dieset emission technology

Porvar 1s developing a uruque range of porous metals
Metpore™ can be made in many alloys 1n many
shapes and wiih a vanety of densities and porosities
Itsdeat for use in diesel exhausts because « 1s robust
cames a catalyst well and exhibits excellent deep bed
filtration charactenstics

Fuel cell technology

Porvair produces high performance low cost by polar plates
for the fued cell Industry The Porvarr plate matenal 1s unique
in the industry and offers fuel cell manufacturers outstanding
electncal properties low density and a compact design for
static and vehicle fuel cells A tymical Porvarr plate has in-
plane conductmty exceeding 800S/cm and through plane
contact resistance of less than 10mohms-cn? s 30%
Iighter than compatitive matenals and can be manufactured
with a web thickness of less than 0 4mm

Bioscience devices

Porvar s specialist laboratory filter systems are
approved for use n the pharmaceutical and drug
ndustnes Porvar s treated porous plastic products
are used i a dverse range of applicatons ncluding
diagnosbc dewices laboratory testing kats, medical
dewces and pharmaceutical production

Infra-red combustion plates

Porvar s Metflame™ metal foam s a highty efficient
infra-red emutter that 1s capable of reachung unform
temperatures of 1150°C nearly mstanianeously When
compared with alternative matenats Metflame s more
energy efficent robust and corresion resistant s
surtable for industnal drying cooking and heating
apphications

Mcolten metals filtration

Porvar s ceramuc filters offer a cost effective way 1o
remove small nclusions from mditen metal and so
procuce hegh punty metals Porvarr Selee pioneered
the development of cerarmc foam filters for this use
and 15 the wordd leader in the filtratron of cast house
alurminurn Metal filtered through Selee filter systems
1s used in apphications ranging lrom automotive parts
to baverage cans and aerospace turbine blades

Aerospace filtration systems

Porvar designs and manufaciures speciast filiration
compenanis and assemblies for contamination control
n hydraulic fuel lubncation and ar systems 1o the
exacting technological and quality speciications set by
the aerospace and defence industnes Porvar's filters
protect wital sub-systems such as fight controls fuel
management thrust reversers braking and steenng
power generation and ar intakes in arcrafl hehicopters
military vehicles and spacecraft

Key developments
* A further sutte of filters delivered as part of the
3G Solutions LIS$20 0 milen supply agreement

* Jont development agreement signed with a major oll
company and leading gasification 1echnology prowder

= Tnat and pilot plant orders deliverad to a range of
customers

Key developments

« Laboratory tnals using Porvar metal foam successiul
+ Field tnals with Deutz AG 10 run throughout 2007
» Several exhaust specialists evaluating metal foam as

pant of complex solutions to meet the next generation
of emissions standards

Key developments

* Successiul qualfication tnals for latest generation
plates and light rmanufactunng process control
demonstrated

* First order for tatest generation of ptates receved

= Qualification tnals for next design specification
throughout 2007

Key developments
+ First pharmaceutically approved component n
commercial production

= Beta test launch of bioscience separation dewce
planned for Q1 2007

« Several separation devices In prototype development

Key developments

= Introduction of an atmosphenc burner for use in
residential and commercial gnling and space and
npaig heating

Key developments

= Agreement reached with a major precision investment
castng company o supply a new range of metal alfoy
handiing equipment

+ Engineered Cerarmics makers of molten metal
handling equipment had a second successve
record year

Key developments

* USS5 O million 5 year contract signed for a flter
system for Arbus

* USS1 O midhon arcraft retrofit progeamme won in
the year

« Arrcraft fuel tank inerting systern developed in
association with Parker Hannifin for Boeng expected
to start in Spang 2007
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Charman and Chief Executive’s statement

Overview of 2006

It 1s a pleasure to report on another good set of results
at Porvar for the year ended 30 November 2006, of
which the highlights were

» Profit before tax up 12% to £3 1 millon
(2005 £2 7 millien),

¢ Operating profits up 11% to £3 7 millon
(2005 £3 3 millon),

+ Earnings per share up 40% 1o 5 2 pence
(2005 3 7 pence),

+ Demonstrable progress agan made in key
development projects more orders for coal and
biomass gasification filters, first orders for bi-polar
plates, and encouraging developments in
bioscience components,

* The acquisition In January 2007 of the business and
assets of Omnifiler, a US filter business, opens the
way for further Microfiltration growth

Business overview - focus on speciabst filtration
and environmental technologies

Porvarr ams to develop and exploit its expertise in
specialist filtration and environmental technologies for
the sustainable benefit of its shareholders, staff and
other stakeholders

The Company develops, designs and manufactures
specialst filtration and separation equipment We serve
a range of market segments of which aviation, molten
metal and Iife science filiration are the three largest

Specialist filters share several common charactenstics
They typically protect larger and more costly systems
from break-down Consequently, product performance
15 often more important than unit price Specialist fiters
tend to be consumable and replaced as part of a
manienance or production routing They are often
bespoke designs which, once approved, are used by
customers for many years In our view these are
attractive characternstics that we aim to foster in our
business wherever possible At the heart of what we
do 1s the filtration and engineering experiise which
allows us to sotve customer problems across all the
markets we serve

Charles Matthews Ben Stocks
Charman Group Chief Executive

Porvarr's strategy

Porvarr looks for opportunities to grow i1s business
where technically chaflenging apphcations and design
expertise can give us a competitive edge We seek to
acquire businesses that complement our existing skills
and invest in projects that offer the prospect of
attractive growth We see significant potential in
environmental technologies and our current
development portfolio includes

+ filters 1o clean gasified coal and biomass,

* substrates to reduce desel exhaust emissions,
» fuel cell components,

* bioscience componentis and devices,

« plates {0 1mprove gas combustion efficiency,

» high-value metal alloys filters to reduce
process wasta,

* aviation air-cleaning filters for fuel tank inerting

Cur development projects are funded from core
business cash flows, and for some years this has had
a considerable impact on cash flow and Group profits
The Beard expects the scale of this investrment to start
reducing in 2007 as projects come to frution across
the Group

Trading summary

Overall we were pleased with the 2006 result, the
first under International Financial Reporting Standards
('IFRS") Profit before tax grew 12% to £3 1 millon
(2005 £2 7 milhon} on Group sales up 3% to £46 2
rmillion (2005 £44 9 millon) Operating profits rose by
11% to £3 7 milhon (2005 £3 3 milion) These figures
include the losses associated with the Group's
Advanced Matenals division which were £1 3 million
(2005 £1 7 millon) Net borrowings were £8 4 mullion
(2005 £8 5 milion) Interest cover remamned at 6 imes
(2005 6 times)

The prior year's results Included two exceptional items
which are described in full in the Finance Direcior's
review Throughout this statement the compansons
of dvisional performance with the prior year excludes
these exceptional tems We believe that this analysis
allows for greater clanty of actual performance
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Bioscience dewvices

Innovative ideas

Part of the Porvarr Filtration Group’s R&D mvestment in recent years has been
spent developing porous plastics capabilities by physically and chemically altering
the surface properties of the plastics to broaden their range of apphcations

These proprietary capabilities are opening up promising opportunities n medical
diagnostics and pharmaceutical research

Porvair uses its engineenng and materials science capabilities in collaboration

with bioscience companies and universities to design and develop novel
diagnostic devices

ldeas
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Chairman and Chief Executive’s statement continued

Divisional performance Microfiltration

The Microfiltration division, which compnses the Porvarr
Filtration Group and Porvar Sciences, had an excellent
year with operating profit growth of 14% to £5 5 miilion
(2005 £4 8 milon) on sales up 4% to £26 4 millon
(2005 £25 4 millon} The prospects for many parts

of this dwision are encouraging and duning the year
additional staff were recrutted into the commercial

and engineering teams Aviation sales were particularly
strong dunng the year Several notable account wins
contributed to revenue, including a 5 year, US$5 0
million sales revenue programme for a filter system

for Arbus arcraft, and a US$1 0 milion commercial
aircraft filter retrofit programme A previously
announced aviation project, the fuel tank inerting
systern developed in assocration with Parker Hannifin
for Boeing, underwent several unforeseen design
changes and associated delays This 1s one of the
Group's key development projects and so was a
concern, but we now expect to start production in the
Spring of 2007 Encouraging developments late in
2006 are opening the way for further adoption of this
product by other commercial fleets

The fitration of gasified coal and biomass - one of the
Group's key development projects — 1s undertaken in
this division and had another year of exciting progress
In the first half we signed a joint development
agreement with a major ol company and leading
provider of gasification technology under which we are
able to develop new products in an existing gastfication
power plant This will add further to our proven
expertise in this fast growing area The amount of
engineenng design, sales proposals, and prototype fitter
sales grew steadily throughout the year A further suite
of filters was delivered to SG Scolutions LLC {owners

of the Wabash Rver IGCC power plant} as part of the
US$20 0 mullion supply agreement signed with them

In 2005

Our focus In the bioscience field 1s on proprietary
processes, which change the surface properties of

a matenal We have a range of projects using this
technology at beta and development tnal stages

The first of these, a filter for an inhaling device, began
commercial sales dunng the year

Divisional performance Metals Filtration

As reported at the Intenm stage, Metals Filtration had
a challenging start 10 the year and management took
action 10 reduce costs and pass on nput cost nses
Encouragngly, the benefit of these actions came
through In the second half, in which Metals Filtration
returned to profitabiity and the operating proiit margin
recovered to more normal levels with several parts of
the orgamisation finishung strongly For the full year,

sales grew to £19 1 milkon (2005 £18 9 milhon) and
operating profits were £0 4 millorn (2005 £1 0 milkon)

Engineered Ceramics, a part of Metals Filtration

which makes molten metal handling equipment, had

a second successive record year The ron foundry
product ne also did well, particularly in the final
quarter, and sales into the specialist alloy market were
strong throughout Sales into the aluminum cast shop
industry were marginally down on the pnor year as US
based customers held back on production in the face
of ther own nses n mput costs Export sales however
finshed the year strongly, helped in part by the weaker
US dollar Late in the year, an agreement was reached
with Howmet, a major precision mvestment casting
company, to supply them with a new range of high-
value metal alloy handing equpment This will become
a key growth project for the Group Sales will start
early In 2007 and will help to secure a strong rebound
by Metals Filtration in the year ahead

Divisional performance: Advanced Matenals

Porvair Advanced Matenals is developing several of
the Group's key projects QOperating losses in this
drvision were £1 3 milion {2005 £1 7 milion) As noted
N previous results’ statements, this sort of work 1s
complex and deterrmining when new products wil
generate commercial revenues i1s difficult 2006
demonstrated this well Our diesel exhaust substrate
underwent successful development tnals, but
commercial sales have not yet been forthcoming
Towards the end of 2006 we switched partners on our
most near term project and are now working directly
with Deutz AG, an international diesel engine
manufacturer, who are conducting the primary tnals
We expect these tnals to finish towards the end of
2007 We have also begun to work with several other
exhaust specialists who are evaluating metal foam as
part of therr solution I the more complex exhaust
systems required to meet the next generation of
emission standards

The Advanced Matenals dwvision made great stndes in
its bi-polar plate development Qualification tnals of our
low cost bi-polar plate fimshed successfully in the earty
part of the year and we receved our first order for the
new plates in May Production began n September
and we are now shipping plates regularly Sales are
modest at this stage, but the income nonetheless
contnbutes to the technical expenditure of the division
After five years of development 1t was a real pleasure
to see a demonstration of our latest low cost bi-polar
plates installed in a 2007 fuel cell car They outperform
previous generations of plates while offernng substantial
cost savings The development team on this project
has done a ternfic job Our principal cusiomer, United
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Clean coal technology

Know-how & expertise

In Aprl we signed a joint development agreement with a major oll company
and leading provider of gasification technology, under which we wilt design
and test the next generation of filters for hot gas This agreement follows the
long term, successful operation of Porvarr filters in a commercial coal
gasification environment and confirms our growing reputation and track
record In this market segment
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Chairman and Chief Executive’s statement continued

Technologies Power, anticipates growth in 2007
and beyond Our next objective 1s to achieve
qualification on a second plate design This design
work will fimsh i early 2008

Acquisttions

In January 2007, we announced the acquisiton of the
business and assets of OmniFiter and Manufacturnng
Inc {{Omnifilter’), based in Richmond, Virginia
Omnifilter’s product range 1s complementary to that
of the Porvarr Filtration Group (‘PFG"), of which it will
become a part lts US location will help PFG wath its
trans-Atlantic customer base, which has been growing
for the last few years The acquisition was made for
cash and 1s expected to be immediately earnings
enhancing We are pleased to welcome the Omnifitter
staff to Porvair and offer our thanks to the Gerschick
farmily — Omnifilter’s founders — for therr help and
support through the transiion process

Earnings per share and dividend

Earnings per share increased 40% to 5 2 pence
(2005 3 7 pence) Growth in profit after tax and the
benefit of acquirng the minority interest in the Porvair
Fiitration Group n 2005 account for the growth in
garnings per share The Directors recommend a final
dividend of 1 1 pence (2005 1 05 pence) per share
for 2006 The Directors see this progressively
increasing dvidend as appropriate, given the Group's
growth prospects

Employees and the Board

Charles Matthews took over from John Morgan as
Charman of Porvar plc earlier In the year John had
been with the Group for 25 years and guided it from rts
debut as a public company in 1988 Porvair evolved
under John’s stewardship from a single product
polymer business to today’s fittration and environmental
technologies group He was a much vatued colleague,
and we were pleased to pass on the many expressions
of gratitude we receved from staff and shareholders on
his retrement in Apnl

We are pleased to welcome Dr John Sexton to the
Board as an Executive Director from 29 January 2007
Dr Sexton joined the Group with its acqussition of
Filters for Industry in 2001, and since then he has been
very successful in his leadership of the Porvarr Filtration
Group He will bnng thirty years of filiration and
engineenng expenence 1o the Board, and we look
forward to his contribution both i the further
development of the Porvarr Filtration Group and in
wider technology and engineering projects

On behalf of the Board, we would Iike to thank our
excellent staff for therr hard work in 2006 We have a
talented workforce, which has nsen to the challenges
of contnuing to develop the business

Outlook

The Board believes that after several years of investment,
Porvarr ts ready to move to the next stage of its
development in 2007

The Microfiltration division has delivered steady
growth since its formation N 2002 Its development
will continue 1n 2007 koth organically and, where
appropnaie, by acquisition The weaker US dollar
may provide a headwind i the short term, but the
oppoertunities to manufacture in the US offered by the
acguisition of Omni will help to mitigate this We are
excited by prospects in the pipeline for sales of filters
into coal and biomass gasification, for bioscience
diagnostic compenents, and for aviation filters

We expect these to contnbute in 2007 and grow
further thereafter

Towards the end of 2006 an exiensive review

was undertaken at the Metals Filtration dvision

A restructuring programme was completed early in
the new financial year The business enters 2007 with
a greater focus on iis core markets and a lower cost
base This will help the business rebound from a
challenging 2006, as will export prospects enhanced
by the weaker US dollar and recent contract wins In
hugh-value metal alloys filtration

The same strategic review addressed the Advanced
Matenals dvision It has also been restructured to
concentrate on its two most promising development
projects - diesel exhaust substrates and bi-polar
plates We expect to complete diesel exhaust field
tnals with Deutz towards the end of 2007 Bi-polar
plates have already generated initial commercial sales
and we will build on the recent encouraging progress

The Board believes that Porvar has reached the pomnt
where its current business and future prospects are
attractively set 2007 trading has started well and the
Board believes that Porvarr 1s well positioned for

the future

Chartes Matthews, Chairman
Ben Stocks, Chief Executwve Officer

29 January 2007
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Aerospace filtration systems

Bespoke solutions

The elimination of flammable fuel vapours in commercial arcraft 1s one of the

US National Transportation Safety Bureau's top priorities Porvair has been working
closely with Parker Hannifin o develop the filtration system for on board fuel tank
Inerting systems that address this issue Parker’'s hghtweight on board fuel tank
inerting system removes oxygen from Its source of engine bleed air and delivers
nitrogen ennched ar into the aicraft's fuel tanks

The Porvar filtration system ensures that the source of engine bleed air delivered
into the inerting system s free from particutate and any lquid droplets The system
1S expected to be fitted to Boeing production aircraft from Spring 2007

ldeas
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Finance Director’s review

Adoption of International Financial

Reporting Standards

The Group has adopted International Financial
Reporting Standards (‘IFRS") with effect from

1 December 2005 In adopting the new requirements,
the Group has restated the comparatives for the year
ended 30 November 2005 A reconcihation of the
differances between UK GAAP and IFRS i1s given In
note 28 to the accounts

Key performance indicators

The Group considers its key parformance ndicators
to be the sales and operating profit performance of its
principal operations, the profit before tax, operating
cash flow and earnings per share of the Group
measured aganst a predetermined budget, and the
development progress towards commerciahsation of
its key growth opporturities  These indicators are
discussed in detall throughout the Chairman and
Chief Executive's statement and the Finance
Director’s review

Group operating performance

Group sales were £46 2 millon (2005 £44 9 rmilhon)
and operating profits rose by 11% to £3 7 millon
(2005 £3 3 millon) The operating performance of the
Microfiltration, Metals Filtration and Advanced Matenals
Dwision are described in detall in the Chatrman and
Chief Executive’s statement The operating loss
associated with the Other Unallocated segment was
£0 9 millen (2005 £1 O millon before exceptional
items, £1 6 millon including exceptional tems} The
Other Unallocated segment mainly compnses Group
corporate costs, some research and development
costs, new busness development costs and general
financial services The unallocated loss before tax in
2006 includes prowisions wntten back of £0 3 million,
principally related to a reduced expected onerous
lease cost ansing on a bulding that was refurbished
and sublet in 2006

Exceptional items

In 2005, the Group benefited from a net £0 1 million
exceptional credit This compnised an exceptional
credit of £0 7 milllon ansing on a collection of a debt
in Microfiltration which was wniten off prior to the
acguisitions of 2001 and a charge of £0 6 million
principally relating to addiional property costs
associated wath buldings retaned following the
chsposals of 2003

Chnristopher Tyler
Group Finance Director

Finance costs

Net interest payable increased by 8% to £0 6 milion
{2005 £0 6 millon) The Group holds a s1gn|ﬁcant
amount of its borrowings In US dollars (US$14 0 million
at 30 Novernber 2006) and interest rates on US
borrowings have more than doubled in the past two
years The additional cost of the US dollar borrowing
has been offset by the finance costs in relation to the
closed defined benefit pension scheme reducing to
zero (2005 £0 2 milion) Interest cover was 6 times
(2005 6 times)

Tax

The Group tax charge of £1 O million (2005

£0 8 milhon) represents an effective tax rate of 32%
on profits before tax The tax charge comprises curent
tax of £0 9 million (2005 £1 0 milion} and a deferred
tax charge of £0 1 mulkon (2005 £0 2 milion credit)
The Group cames a deferred tax asset in relation to
the past losses in its US operations The tax credits
associated with this year's losses in the US have not
been recognised as ther recoverability 1s considered
uncertain

Sharehoiders’ funds

Shareholders’ funds at 30 November 2006 of £31 5
million were £1 4 milion higher than at 30 November
2005 Shareholders’ funds were increased by profit
after tax of £2 1 millon, actuanal gans net of deferred
tax added £1 6 milion and £0 1 rillon was added as
a consequence of 1ssuing new shares on the exercise
of share options Shareholders’ funds were reduced by
exchange losses on retranslation of foreign cunencies
of £1 6 milion and dwidends paid of £0 8 million

Cash flow

Net cash generated from operating actvities was

£2 3 millon (2005 £4 5 milion} Higher working capital
requirements o service the growth in Microfiltration
and the payment of certain provisions and accruals in
2006 reduced the cash generated compared with the
pnor year Net interest paid was £0 7 milion {2005

£0 3 milion) The higher interest charge principally
anses as a result of the ncrease in US interest rates
over the previous two years Capital expenditure was
£1 0 milhon (2006 £0 9 milion plus goodwll of

£0 5 milion} and the Group pad £0 8 milion (2005
£0 7 mullon} n dmdends

The Group’s increase N borrowings was offset by
the currency translation effects of the US dollar
denominated borrowings, resulting in an overall
reduction in net debt of £0 i million
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At the year end, the Group had net borrowings

of £8 4 milion (2005 £8 5 rmilion) comprising gross
borrowings of £10 2 million offset by cash balances
of £1 8 millon The Group had unutiised borrowing
facihties of £2 0 million {2005 £4 5 million) and an
unutiised overdraft facility of £3 G milion (2005

£3 0 rnilion)

The Group's gearng (net debt as a percentage of
shareholders' funds) reduced to 27% (2005 28%)

Finance and treasury policy

The treasury function at Porvarr 1S managed centrally,
under Board supervision It 1s not a profit centre and
does not undertake speculative transactions It seeks
to imit the Group's exposure to trading in currencies
other than its operations’ local currency and to hedge
its Investments in currencies other than Stering The
Group does not hedge against the impact of exchange
rate movements on the transtation of profits and losses
of overgeas operations

At the year end, the Group had US$14 0 mulion
(2005 US$18 1 milion) of US dollar borrowings
exposure which hedged underlying US net tangible
assets on the balance sheet of US$18 6 million
{2005 US$17 1 milhon) In addition, the Group has
a Euro 1 6 millon interest beaning debtor that was
fully hedged by borrowings in Euros

The Group finances its operations by a combination of
share capital and retained profits and short and long
term loans Borrowings are principally at floating rate

Pension schemes

The Group continues to support its defined benefit
pension scheme in the UK, which is closed to

new members, and to prowde access to a defined
contnibution scheme for its US employees and other
UK employees

Dunng the year, the Group made a £550,000 payment
to the defined benefit pension fund in addition to its
ongoing funding commitments, bringing the totat
contributions to the fund, in excess of ongoing funding,
over the last three years to £1 4 million

The Group recorded a retrement benefit obligation of
£4 3 milhon (2005 £7 O milion) The reduction arose
from an actuanal gain in the year of £2 3 million and
contributions to the scheme In excess of the service
charge of £0 4 mihon

Risks and uncertainties

There are a number of nsks and uncertainties,
descnbed below, which could have a materal impact
on the Group's long term performance and prospects

Existing market rnisk

The Group's strategy I1s to serve the needs of a range
of specialist fiitration markets, such that it 1s not
dependent upon any one market No single market
segment represents more than 17% of sales However,
three key segments aluminiurm filtration, aviation
filtration, and foundry products, contrnbute more than
10% of the Group’s revenue and the Group 1s exposed
to a significant dechne in any of these segments

Aluminium 1s currenity in a high demand phase The
production of aluminium 1S, however, gradually moving
to largar smelters in regions of low cost energy The
Group I1s actively engaged In developing its overseas
markets for its aluminum cast shop business to reduce
its rehance on the US market

The Aerospace market has tradiionally been a very
steady business as the product cycles are very long
and the Group offers a broad range of products
There 1s unhkely to be such a rapid dechine in the
aerospace market that the Group could not manage
the consequences over time

The foundry filter business 1s being enhanced by
developments of innovativé products and improved
overseas distrbution has broadened the Group's ability
to access markets cutside the US Both these actions
will reduce the business's reltance on existing products
n the US market

New markets nsk

The Group Invests significant amounts nto the
development of new products for new rmarkets

Many of these new markets are at an early stage of
development and are dnven edher by environmental
imperatives or legislation There 1s a nsk that the
products that the Group 1s developing will erther not be
adopted as part of the potentiat solutions or that the
legislation or regulation will not develop in the way that
the Group anticipates

The Group mantains a portfolko of potential products
addressing different market segments and recogrises
that not all of its potenual products will become
significant revenue generators The Group mantans
a close review of each of its major developments and
15 not sigrificantly exposed if the market for any one
product does not develop
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Finance Directors’ review continued

Financing nsk

The Group maintains a level of borrowing to finance
its operations Damage to, or loss of, its banking
relationships could have a matenal impact on the
profitability of the Group To mitigate this nsk, the
Group has sufficient long term facilities in place for
its expected requirements It maintans a close
relatronship with 1its bankers and carefully monitors
the restrictions on its borrowings

Treasury and exchange rate risk

The Group has operations In the UK and US and sells
its products throughout the world and as a result, the
Group 1s exposed to fluctuations in exchange rates
The Group maintains certain of its borrowings in US
dollars to hedge its investments in the US and enters
into forward sales of its principal foreign currency
revenues to reduce the mpact of exchange rate
movements

Competitive risk

Porvar operates in competitive giobal markets
The Group’s achievement of its objectives is relsant
on its abiity 1o respond to many competitive factors
including, but not imited to, pncing, technological
innovations, product quality, customer senvice,
manufactunng capabilities and the employment of
qualfied personnel If the Group does not continue
to compete in s markets efiectively by developing
innovative solutions for its customers, it could lose
them and its results could be adversely affected

Technological nsk

Porvar has a broad portfolio of products delivered to a
diverse range of markels The Group’s business could
be affected if it does not

* continue to develop new designs for its customers
that provide technical or cost advantages over its
competitors,

= develop new technologies and matenals that are
adopted by its customers to provide improved
performance

The Group recognises that certain of its competitors
are larger and have greater financial resources

This may enable them {o deliver products on more
attractive terms than the Group or to invest more
resources, Ncluding research and development,
than the Group

The Group carefully selects its development prospects
and monitors therr progress carefully to maintain a
range of potential opportunities The nature of the
Group's development projects means that ther
potential commercial or technical success cannot be
assessed with certainty throughout the development
process The ultimate commercial success of a project
can often only be jJudged when the development cycle
15 close to completion

Raw materals and resources nsk

The Group uses raw maternals in its production
processes Prices for these raw materals can be
volatile and are affected by the cyclical movement in
commodity pnces such as oll, alumina, silicon carbide
and steel The Group’s ability to pass on these price
fluctuations to its customers 1s to some extent
dependent on the contracts It has entered nto and the
prevalng market condiions There may be times when
the Group's results are adversely affected by an
inabiity to recover increases in raw matenal prices

Liability nsk

The Group manufactures products that are potentially
vital to the safe operation of its customers’ products or
processes A falure of the Group's products could
expose the Group to loss as a result of claims made
by the Group's customers or users of their products
The Group seeks to minimise this nsk through
Iimitations of hability m 1its contracts and carries
insurance cover in the event that clams are made

Global and regional economic, political and
environmental nsk

The Group sells its products throughout the world
and denves a substantial portion of its revenue and
earnings from outside the UK The Group's ability to
achieve its financial objectives could be mpacted by
nsks and uncertainties associated with local legal
requirements, the enforceahbility of laws and contracts,
changes in the tax laws and economic condrtions,
political instability, war, terronst actmty, natural
disasters or health epidemics

Chnstopher Tyler
Group Finance Director

29 January 2007
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Board of Dwectors

Executive Directors

1 Ben Stocks {44), Group Chief Executive

Joined the Group as Chief Executive in February 1098

He was previously UK Managing Director of the Specaity
Packaging Dwvision of Carnauld Metal Box He has an MBA
from INSEAD

2 Chnistopher Tyler (44), Group Finance Director

Appointed to the Board in September 2004 He had previously
held a number of serwor financial posiions at Cable & Wireless,
latterly as Chief Financial Officer of Cable & Wirgless in the
Canbbean He is a chartered accountant

3 Dr John Sexton (55)

Dr John Sexton 1s the Managing Director of the Porvarr
Filtration Group He joined the Group with its acquisition

of Filters for Industry Ltd in 2001, and has since then led
the Porvar Fdtraton Group He 1s a Chartered Engineer and
a Fellow of The Institute of Mechanical Engineers

Non-Executive Directors

4 Charles Matthews* (53) Charman

Appoinied to the Board in January 2005 and became
Chairman on 12 Apnl 2006 He 1s the Founder and Chairman
of Sigma QC Limited, a Non-Executive Director of FKI plc,
Charman of Axecn pic, and Charman of Zeroshift Ltd

He was previously Chief Execuiive of Cosworth, Managing
Director of Rolls Royce Motor Cars and a member of the
Vickers Group plc Executive Board

5 Michael Gatenby* (62), Seror Non-Executive Drector
Appointed to the Board in June 2002 He is Chairman
of Allance Pharma PLC and 1s a Non-Executve Director
of Johnson Service Group PLC and Cobra
Biomanufactunng plc He 1s a chartered accountant

6 Andrew Walker* (55)

Apponted 1o the Board in January 2005 He 1s a Non-Executive
Director of API Group plc, Manganese Bronze Holdings plc,
Halma pic, Ultra Electronic Holdings plc, Delta plc, Fountains
Plc and Brintons Limited He 1s Chawrman of Bioganix Limited
He was previously Chief Executive of McKechnie plc and
South Wales Elecincity plc

" denotes independent Non-Executive Director

Board committees, Secretary and advisers

Members of the

Audit Commettee

Michael Gatenby (Chairman)
Charles Matthews

Andrew Walker

Members of the
Remuneration Committee
Andrew Walker (Chairman}
Charles Matthews

Michael Gatenby

Members of the
Nomination Committee
Charles Matthews (Chairman}
Michael Gatenby

Andrew Walker

Secretary and
registered office
Chnstopher Tyter
Brampton House

50 Bergen Way

King's Lynn PE30 2JG

Company registration
number
1661835

Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Abacus House

Castle Pari

Cambndge CB3 0AN

Pnncipal bankers
Barclays Bank plc
Corporate Banking Centre
PO Box 729

1 Capabihty Green

Luton

Bediordshre LU1 3US

Investment bankers
Close Brothers

10 Crown Place
London EC2A 4FT

Registrars and

transfer office

Caprta Registrars

Northern House

Woodsome Park

Fenay Bndge !
Huddersfield HDS 0DA

Solicitors

Travers Smith

10 Snow Hill
London EC1A 2AL

Stockbrokers

Altumn Securities

30 St James's Square
London SW1 4AL
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Drrectors’ report

The Direciors are pleased to present ther Annual
Report and the audited accounts of the Group for the
year ended 30 November 2006

Principal activities and results

The Group's principal actvities are In the areas of
specialist filtration and environmental technologies In
the UK and US The profit for the financral year was
£2 1 milion (2005 profit of £1 9 mullion)

Business review

The business 1s reviewed 1 the Charman and Chief
Executive's slatement on pages 4 o 8 and the Finance
Director’s review on pages 10 to 12 The Group's
strategy and objectives are discussed in detait in the
Charman and Chisf Executive’s statement

The key performance indicators are defined in the
Finance Director's review and discussed throughout
the Charman and Chief Executive's staterment and
Finance Director's review Likely future developments
in the business are also to be found in those sections
The nsks and uncertainties facing the business are
described mn the Finance Director's review on

pages 11 and 12 and in the financial nsk management
section below

Post balance sheet events

On 19 January 2007, the Group acquired the business
and assets of Omnifilter and Manufacturing Inc for a
cash consideration of US32 06 millon plus expenses
It 15 a profitable business and in 2006 achieved sales
of U8SS2 0 milkon The acquisition has been made for
cash and Is expected to be immedately earnings
enhancing The gross assets acqurred excluding
goodwill, are approximately USS0 6 million

Dividends

An interim dividend oi 1 0 pence per share was pard
on 15 September 2006 The Directors recommend the
payment of a final dvidend of 1 1 pence per share
{2005 1 05 pence per share) on 16 May 2007 o
shareholders on the regisier on 13 Aprit 2007 the
ex-dwdend date 1s 11 April 2007 This makes a total
dividend for the year of 2 1 pence per share

(2005 2 05 pence)

Directors and their interests

The names and biographical details of the Drrectors
are set out on page 13 John Morgan retired as
Charman and from the Board on 12 Apnl 2006
Charles Matthews was appointed Charrman from
12 April 2006 Dr John Sexton joined the Board on
29 January 2007 and offers humself for eleciion

In accordance with the Articles of Association Charles
Matihews and Andrew Walker refire by rotation and
ofter themselves for re-election

Dunng the year, the Group matntained nsurance
provding habity cover for its Directors

Detals of all the beneficial and non-beneficial interests
of the Directors in the shares of the Compary share
options and service coniracts are set out In the Report
of the Remuneration Committee on pages 18 to 20
None of the Directors had a matenal interest in any
contract of significance in relation o the Company or
its subsidianies dunng the year

Research and development

The Group coniinues to undertake a research and
development programme with the objective of
identifying and developing new matenals and producis
which have the potential to transforrn the growth of the
Group The cost to the Group In the year under review
was £2 9 milkon (2005 £3 3 million) £2 7 million
(2005 £3 3 milion) was wntten off to the profit and
loss account and £0 2 mithon (2005 €nif) was
capitalised as an ntangble fixed asset The expenditure
1s of a developmeni nature and 1s largely underiaken
in-house rather than by third partes In accordance
with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 38
‘Intangible Assets’ development expenditure 1s largely
written off as incurred but where a product has been
shown to be technically feasible and the Group ¢can
demonstrate through customer acceptance or
otherwise, that there 1s a market for the product then
further development expenditure 1s capitalised and
written off over the expected life of the product

Substantral shareholders

As at 29 January 2007 the Company has been notified
of the following substantial sharehotdings comprsing
3% or more of the 1ssued share capital of the Company

o’s(::;?:z Percentage

Schroder Investrment
Management Ltd 9,107,643 225
M&G Group Limited 5 320 632 131
F & C Asset Management plc 4 893 142 121
Impax Emaronmental plc 2,081 000 51
Insight Investment 1,972 679 49
Cavendish Asset Management 1 846 673 46

Employment polictes

The Group Involves employees through both formal and
informal systems of communication and consultation
Managers have a responsiility to communicate
effectively and to promote a better understanding by
employees of the activities and performance of the
Group Employee consultative committees regularly
meet to ensure that management obtain representative
views of employees concerning any decisiens that
affect them Information relating to irading, company
strategy and any other matters of significance are
communicated to all employees through local bnefings

s the Group's policy to recruit {ran promote and
ireat all personnel on grounds solely based on ndividual
abiity and performance These principles are apphed
regardless of sex, religion age nationalty or ethric ongin

Applications for employment by disabled persons are
always considered in full beanng in mind the respective
aptitudes and abilities of the applicant concerned

In the event of membiers of staif becoming disabled
every efforl 1s made to ensure that ther employment
with the Group continues and the approprate training
1s arranged 1 1s the pokey of the Group that the training
career development and promotion of a disabled person
should, so far as possible be identical to that of all
other employees
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Health, safety and the environment

The Group recognises Its clear responsibities for

ihe health and satfety of its employees and to the
cocmmunites In which the Group operates A health
and safety commitiee comprising representatives from
management and employees regularly reviews and
Inspects the conditions in which our employees work
The Group consisiently considers methods of mproving
safety and its environmental responstibiities The Group
Environmental Healih & Safety Policy 1s published at
www porvair.com We are proud that many of the
products sold and under development by Porvarr are
used to the benefit of the envronment

Donations

The Group made a number of charitable donations
totaling £15,000 (2005 £14,000) during the year
Substantially alf chartable donations were made to
local chartties operating in Hendersonvlle North
Carolna There were no political donations {2005 £nil)

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company 1s io be
held on Tuesday 17 Apnl 2007 The notice for this
meeing I1s set out at the end of this document

Resolution 4 and 5 — Re-election of Charles
Matthews and Andrew Walker as Directors

The Articles of Association of the Company reguire
certan of the Directors to retire by rotation at each
Annual General Meeting At the meeting, Charles
Matthews and Andrew Waiker will retire and offer
themselves for re-election Resolutions 4 and 5
propose therr re-election Bref biographies of the
Directors are set out on page 13

Resolution € - Election of Dr John Sexion

as a Director

DOr Jobhn Sexton has been appointed as a Director
since the last Annual General Meeting and offers
himself for election as a Director A brief biography
IS given on page 13

Resolution 8 and 9 - Directors’ authority to aliot
shares (ordinary resolution) and disapply pre-emption
nghts (spectal resolution)

Resolution 8 gives the Directors authonty 1o atlot
ordinary shares up to an aggregate nominal amount of
£294 334 The authority will expire at the end of five
years from the date of the passing of the resolution

If the Directors wish to allot urussued shares or other
equity securities for cash or sell any shares which the
Company holds in treasury following a purchase of its
own shares pursuant to the authorty in Resolution 10
the Companies Act 1985 requires that such shares or
other equity secunties are offered first to existing
shareholders in proportion to ther existing holding
Resolution 9 asks shareholders to grant the Directors
authonty io allot equity secunities or sell ireasury shares
for cash up to an aggregate nominal value of €40 575
(being 5% of the Company's issued ordinary share
capital as at 29 January 2007) without first offering the
secunties to existing shareholders The resolution also
disapplies the staiutory pre-emption provisions in
connection with a nghts 1ssue and allows the Directors
In the case of a nghts issue, to make appropriate
arrangements In relation to fractional entifements or

other legal or practical problems which might arise
The authonty will expire at the end of five years from
the date of the passing of the resclution

In addition there are two itemns of special busingss

Resolution 10 - Purchases of own shares by the
Company (Special resolution}

Resolution 10 to be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting seeks authority from shargholders for the
Company fo make market purchases of its own
ordinary shares, such authonty being limited to the
purchase of 10% of the ordinary shares in 1ssue as at
29 January 2007 The maximum price payable for the
purchase by the Cormpany of its own ordinary shares
wilt be Imited to 5% above the average of the middle
market quotations of the Company's ordinary shares,
as derived from the Dally Official List of the London
Stock Exchange, for the five business days prior o the
purchase The mmimum price payable by the Company
for the purchase of its own ordinary shares will be

2 pence per share (being the nominal value of an
ordinary share) The authonty to purchase the
Company's own ordinary shares will only be exercised
If the Directors consider that there 1s Iikely to be a
beneficial impact on earnings per ordinary share and
that 1t 1s 1n the best Interests of the Company at the
time The resolution renews a similar resolution passed
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
12 Apnl 2006 Any ordinary shares so purchased by
the Company will Se held in treasury by the Company
and will remain In 1ssue and be capable of being
re-sold by the Company or used in connection with
ceriain of its share schemes

Options te subscnbe for up to 1,406 175 ordinary
shares have been granted and are outstanding as at
29 January 2007 (being the latest practicable date
prior 1o publication of this document) representing

3 5% of the i1ssued ordinary share capital ai that date
(excluding shares held in treasury) I the Directors were
to exercise in full the power for which they are seeking
authonty under Resolution 10 the options outstanding
as at 29 January 2007 would represent 3 8% of the
ordinary share capital {excluding shares held in
freasury) in 1ssue following such exercise

Resolutton 11 - Amendment io ihe Articles

of Association (Special resolution)

Resclution 11 to be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting proposes changes to certain statutory
references In the Company's Articles of Association to
reflect certain provisions of the Companies Act 2006
which come into force on 20 January 2007 and 6 April
2007 Section 212 and Section 216 of the Companies
Act 1985, which both related to company investigaions
into interests 1n its shares were repealed with effect
from 20 January 2007 and have been replaced in
substantially the same form by Section 793 and
Section 794 respectively of the Comparies Act 2006
Part V1 of the Companies Act 1985 which related o
disclosure of Interests In shares of a company was
repealed with effect from 20 January 2007 and has
been replaced in part by Part 22 of the Companies Act
2006 Section 293 of the Comparies Act 1985 which
related to the age limit for dreciors was repealed with
effect from 6 April 2007
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Directors’ report

Full detalls of all the Resolutions to be proposed are
set oul on pages 61 and 62 of this document

Creditor payment policy

The individual operating companies are responsible for
agreeing the terms and conditions under which they
conduct transactions with ther suppliers it 1s Group
policy that payments to suppliers should be made in
accordance with these terms prowided that the supplier
IS also compiying wath all relevant terms and conditions
The trade creditor days of the Company at 30 November
2006 were 44 days (2005 45 days)

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in
respect of the Annual Report, the Report of

the Remuneration Commuttee and the

financial statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the
Annuat Report the Report of the Remuneration
Committes and the Group and the parent company
financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare
financtal statements for each financial year Under that
law the Directors have prepared the Group financial
statements in accordance with International Financia!
Reporing Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the
European Union and the parent company financial
statements and the Report of the Remuneration
Committee in accordance with applicable law and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)
The Group and parent company financial staterments
are required by law 0 give a true and fair view of the
state of affars of the Company and the Group and of
the profit or loss of the Group for that penod

In prepanng those financial statements the Directors
are required o

= select suitable accounting policies and then apply
themn consistently

* make judgerments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent,

= state that the Group financial statements comply with
IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, and with
regard to the parent company financial statementis
that applicable UK Accounting Standards have been
followed subject to any maternal departures
disclosed and explained in the ifinancial statements,

* prepare the Group and parent company financial
staternents on the going concern basis untess 1t 1s
Inappropnate to presume that the Group will continue
In business N which case there should be supporting
assumptions or qualifications as necessary

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the
above requirements in preparing the financial staternents

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper
accounting records that disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Company and the Group and 10 enable them 1o ensure
that the Group financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation
and the parent company financial staiements and the
Report of the Remuneration Committee comply with the
Compartes Act 1985 They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and the Group
and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other iregularities

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance
and integrity of the Company’s website Legislation n
the United Kingdom governing the preparations and
dissemination ¢f financial statements may differ from
legislation in other ursdictions

Directors’ responsibility for provision

of information to the Auditors

So {ar as each Director 1s aware, there ts no refevant
audit information of which the Company’s Auditors are
unaware and each Director has taken all the steps
that he ought to have taken as a Director in order {0
make himself aware of any relevant audit information
and to estabhsh that the Company’s Auditors are
aware of that information

Financial nsk management

The Group's operations expose I to a vanety of
financial nsks that include ihe effects of changes In
debt market prices credit risk quidity nsk and intérest
rate risk The Group has in place a nsk management
programme that seeks to imit the adverse efiects on
the financial performance of the Group by menitonng
levels of debit finance and the related finance costs

The Group maintains all of its borrowings at dcating
rates of Interest and 1s therefore exposed 10
rnovements in the interest rates of both the US dollar
and Stering The Group seeks to minimuse Its exposure
o the impact of exchange rate movements on its net
Invesiments and seeks to maintain borrowings in US
dollars equivalent to at least 70% of the carrying value
of its US dollar net tangible assets inits US operations

The UK operations of the business generate significant
revenues In US dollars and the Group seeks to
minimise the impact of movements in the US dollar
exchange rate on the value of these US dollar flows by
using financial Instruments to fix the future value of the
US dollars The Group does not apply hedge
accounting to these transactons

Given the size of the Group the Directors have not
delegated the responsibility of monitoring financial nsk
management o a sub-commiitee of the Board The
policies set by the Board of Directors are implemented
by the Company's finance department The department
has a policy and precedures manual that sets out
specific gudelings to manage nterest rate nsk credit
risk and circumsiances where it would be appropriaie
to use financial Insiruments to manage these
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Price nsk

The Group 1s exposed to commodity price nisk as a
result of its operations The Group buys certain raw
matenals and energy on long-term contracts {o
minimise s exposure to fluctuation N commodity
prices In all cases these contracts result in the ultimate
delivery and use by the Group of the commodity

The Group has no exposure to equity securilies price
nisk as it holds no listed or oiher equity Investments

Credit nsk

The Group has implemented policies that require
appropriate credit checks on polential customers
belore sales are made Debt finance 1s very rarely used
and 1s reviewed on & case by case basis by the Board
of Directors

Liguichty nsk

The Group actively mantains a mixture of long term
and short term debt finance that s designed to ensure
the Group has sufficient avalable funds ior operations
and planned expansions

Interest rate cash flow nsk

The Group has both interest bearing assets and interest
bearing liabilities Interest beanng assets include only a
commercidl loan which earns interest at a fixed rate
The Group has a policy of maintaining its debt at a
floatng rate as it considers the cost of switching Into
fixed rates to outweigh the advantages The Directors
will revisit the appropnateness of this policy should ihe
Group's operattons change in size or nature

Going concern

After having made appropriate enquiries, Including a
review of the Group's budget for 2007 and its medium
term plans, the Directors of Porvarr plc have a
reasonable expectation that the Group and Company
has adeguate resources to continue In operaticnal
existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly they
continue to adopt the going concern basis In preparnng
these accounts

Auditors

PricewaierhouseCoopers LLP have indicated ther
willingness to continue in office and a resolution
cencerning ther re-appointment will be put to the
Annual General Megting

By order of the Board

Chnistopher Tyler
29 January 2007 C) D '\
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Report of the Remuneration Commitiee

The Commitiee has given full consideration when
implemeniing remuneration policy 1o the provisions in
seciion 1 B of ihe best praclice provisions annexed to
the Listing Rutes prepared by the Financral Services
Authonty as the competent authoniy for lising i the
United Kingdom

The Committee

During the year the Committee comprnised Michael
Gatenby Charles Matthews (Chairman of the
Commitiee until 12 Apnl 2006}, and Andrew Walker
{Chairman of the Committee from 12 April 20086)

The Committee determings the pay and benefits of
the Executive Directors, whilst the remuneration of the
Non-Executive Directors ts determined by the
Executive Directors

Remuneration policy

The remit of the Committee Is to ensure that the
remuneration packages of the Executive Directors are
competitive and designed to attract refain and moetivate
managers of high qualty These consist of a base
salary a discretionary annual cash bonus, the grant

of share options and the prowision of other benefits
including pension arrangements, life insurance health
Insurance and company car

Service contracts

The Executive Directors have roling contracts with

the Company which can be terminated on gving
twelve months’ notice This 1s considered to be an
appropriate balance between flexibiity and commitment
on both parties The Non-Executive Directors receive
letters of appointment and are subject io periodic
re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association
at the Annual General Meeting In common with the
Executive Directors They do not participate in any
share option scheme bonus or pension arrangements

Annual bonus

Bonus payments to Executive Directors are made at
the discretion of the Committee with reference to
individual performance, the achievement of Group
profit targets and total shareholder returns When
tnggered they are cash payments made annualty in

arrears and are not pensionable Awards are capped at
50% of base salary There will be bonuses paid in 2007
relatng to the achievements of the Group’s profit
targets in 2006 which are disclosed in ihe table of
Directors’ remuneration

Pension entitlements

The Porvarr plc Pension and Death Benefit Plan1s a
contnbutory scheme which 1s now closed {0 new
empioyees Pension benefits from the plan were subject
to the HMRC earnings cap and the Group has
conbinued to mainiain an earnings cap since the
HMRC hmits were removed In Aprit 2006 Pension
benefits up to the capped limit were pronded In the
period for Ben Stocks by the Plan Ben Stocks
receives the same pension benefits from the Plan as
all other members Only basic salary 1s pensicnable

Ben Stocks also receives a 15% contribution to a
Self Invested Pension Plan (“SIPP™) on the difierence
between his full salary and the capped Imit covered
by The Porvarr plc Pension and Death Benefit Plan
Pension benefits are provided for Chnstopher Tyler by
a contribution of 15% of iull salary 1o a stakeholder
scheme funded by the Company

Life assurance benefits covering a lurnp sum of four
times salary on death In service and a 20% spouse’s
pension are provided for Ben Stocks and Christopher
Tyler by 1he Porvarr plc Pension and Deaih Beneiit
Plan Ben Stocks and Chnsiopher Tter are covered by
the Group's permanent health insurance scheme

The accumulaied total accrued pension figures shown
in the table below represent the annual amount of
accrued pension payable from the Porvar ple Pension
and Death Benefit Plan on retrement at normal
retirement age based on Ben Stocks’ service to, and
pensionable earnings at the relevant year end The
increase N transfer value of the pensions 1s calculated
on the basis of actuanal adwce and s net of Directors’
contnbutions i the year

Increasec in Transier Transtor ncrease

Increpse accrucd value of vale ol n transfer

Acgcrued n accrued penson accrued acciued  value aver (he

pension at ponsion dunng the pension at pension al yoar ned ol

30 November during year ncl ol 30 November 30 Novermnber Drectors

2006 the yein niation 2006 2005  coninbuhions

£ per annum € per annum £ por anourn £ 2 £

B D W Siocks 12,735 1795 1 500 63,356 50131 1 006

The Company pad £16 936 (2005 £16 520) to a SIPP for Ben Stocks and £22 790 (2005 £20 880} to a stakeholder pension

plan for Chnistopher Tyler in respect of the financial year 2006
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Directors’ remuneration -~ audited
The following table shows the total remuneration of the Directors for the year

Basic

salary Tolal
& foos Bomus Bersefds 2006
2006 £000 000 £ 0G0 £000
Executive Directors
B D W Stocks 225 50 53 328
C P Tyler 157 40 20 217
Nan-Executive Direclors
M R B Gatenby 24 24
C L Matthews {Chairman from 12 Apnl 2006) a7 47
J M Morgan (Retired 12 April 2006) 25 12 37
A J Walker 24 24
502 90 85 677
Bask
salary Total
& lees Bormus Benefis Relocation 2005
2005 ¢ 000 £000 £ 000 £ 000 £'000
Execulive Drrectors
B D W Stocks 214 75 30 319
C P Tyler 150 53 i1 67 281
Norn-Executive Directors
M R B Gatenbv 22 22
C L Matthews {appointed 24 January 2005) 21 e
J M Morgan 69 69
M S Ost (retired 24 January 2005) 2 2
A J Walker (appointed 24 January 2005) 21 21
499 128 41 67 735

Benefits include company cars medical Insurance e nsurance permanent health insurance and in the case of
Ben Stecks, a housing allowance and certan travel costs relating to his secondment to the USA

Share options - audited
Share options are awarded to Executive Directors at the discretion of the Committee

Detal's of the share options held by the Executive Directors at the end of the year which have been granted
under Porvair Share Option Schemes, are as follows

A Granted on At 30

30 Navemboer 27 January November Date

2005 2006 Lapsed 2006 Exercse from which
Numiber Number Nurnber Number prce Scheme exerGrsable Expry cale
8 D W Stocks 31890 (31890 116 18p 1997 25/02/2002 25/02/2006
8 D W Stacks 21269 (21 259) 148 17p 1997 16/08/2002 16/08/2006
B D W Stocks 85 000 85,000 25900p 1997 12/07/2004 12/07/2008
B D W Stocks 7616 7,616 123 75p SAYE 01/06/2007 01/08/2007
B D W Siocks 70 000 70,000 111 Q0p 1967 28/01/2006 28/01/2010
B D W Stocks 150 000 150,000 98 00p 1997 26/01/2008 25/01/2012
B D W Stocks 76,330 76,330  i3100p 2005 EMI 27/01/2008 27/01/2016
B D W Stocks 123,670 123,670 131 00p 2005 27/01/2009 27/01/2016
C P Tyler 60 000 60,000 101 50p 1997 16/09/2007 28/01/2011
C P Tyler 100 000 100,000 S8 C0p 1997 25/01/2008 25/01/2012
C P Tyler 76,330 76,330 13100p 2005 EMI 27/01/2009 2710172016

C P Tyler 23,670 23,670 131 00p 2005 27/01/2009 27/01/2016
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Report of the Remuneraton Committee

Options granted under the 1987 scheme can only be exercised If the Cormmittee 1s satisfied that over a penod of
net less than three years commencing on the date of grant there has been an increase in the Group's earnings
per share of at least 2% per annum above the growth in the Retal Prices Index over the same period Only
HMRC approved options can now be issued under this scheme Under the 1997 scheme no Director may
accumulate an 1ssued value of more than four years’ salary in unexpired options

Options granted under the 2005 scheme can only be exercised in full Jf the Committee 1s satisfied that over a
perod of either three or four years from the date of grant there has been an increase in the Group's earnings per
share of at least 10% per annum above the growth in the Retail Prices Index over the same penod 25% of the
options awarded can be exercised If the Commitiee 1s satisfied that over a pened of either three or four years
frorn the date of grant there has been an ncrease 1n the Group’s earnings per share of ai least 5% per annum
above the growth in the Retall Prices Index over the same period A shiding scale operates between the two
Iimits  If the vesting conditions are not met afier four years then the options lapse Under the 2005 scheme
except under excephonal circumstances no Director may be granted options 1o the value of more than cne
year’s salary per annum

No Directors’ options were exercised In the year
The market price of the Company's ordinary shares at 30 November 2008 was 122 pence (2005 122 pence)
The range of market prices during the year was 111 pence to 172 pence

Total shareholder return

The following graphs chart total shareholder return against the FTSE All Share Index for the last 5 years rebased
to 100 at 1 December 2001 and for the last year rebased to 100 at 1 December 2005 Given the changing
nature of the Group, and different sectors 1t operates in, the FTSE All Share Index 1s the logical comparator iIndex

b year total shareholder return 1 year total shareholder return
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— Povarr plc —FTSE All Share Index

Directors’ interests
The beneficial interests at 30 November 2006 and 30 November 2005 of the Directors in the crdinary shares of
the Company are shown below There have been ne changes In those interests up io the date of this report

2006 2005
Ordinary Share Ordinary Share
shares options shares ophons
Executive Directors

B D W Stocks 90,050 512,616 90 050 385765
C P Tyler 9,500 260,000 9 500 160 000

Non-Executive Directors
M R B Gatenby 14,000 - 14 00O -
C L Matihews 10,000 - 10 000 -
A J Walker 4,011 - 4011 -

The sections on 'Directors’ remuneration’ and 'Share options’ contain the audiable information Al the other
sections contain non-auditable information

Andrew Walker, Charman Remuneration Committes
29 January 2007
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Corporate governance

Comphance

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company has
complied with the provisions of the 2003 Combined
Code on Corporate Governance throughout the year
except where explicitly set out below

Board of Directors

The Board consists of six Directors three Executive
Directors and three Non-Execuive Directors The
Board 1s charred by Charles Matthews Ben Stocks

15 the Group Chief Executive and Chnistopher Tyler is
ihe Group Finance Director Michael Gatenby Charles
Matthews and Andrew Walker are independent
Non-Executive Directors Michael Gaterby 1s the
Senicr Non-Executive Director The Board considers
that Charles Matthews continued o be an
independent Non-Executive Director after his
appointment as Charrman Dr John Sexton joined the
Board after the year end as an Executive Director

The Board has a fixed schedule for reviewing the
Group's operating performance and has other specific
responsibiities reserved to it which include

e Approval of the published financial results and
dmdends,

* Appointments to the Board and other Board
committees

» Approval of the strategic direction of the business
* Approval of expenditure over cerian limits
* Approvat for acquisitions and disposals

* Approval of treasury policy and significant new
financing,

= Approval of the funding policies of the defined benefit
pension scheme

The Executive Directors manage the day to day
operations of the business within the framework set
out by the Board QOutside the formal schedule of
Board meetings the Charrman and Non-Executive
Directors make themselves avallable for consultation
with the Executive team as necessary

Procedural compliance 1s monitored by The Company
Secretary and the Directors’ appointment and removat
Is & matter for the Board as a whole Independent
professional advice and training are avalable to all the
Direciors The Senior Non-Executive Director Michael
Gatenby 15 avalable for consuitation with shareholders
through the Company Secretary, by wntten subrssion
Nene of the Company's major shareholders has asked
for a meeting with the Non-Executive Directors in the
period under review however the Executive Directors
have met with the Company's major shareholders and
other potentral Investors on a regular basis and have
reported 1o the Board on those meetings

The Non-Executive Directors’ terms of appointment do
not specily a speciiic penod for their appointment and
therefore the terms are not In compliance with
provision B 1 6 of the Code however in accordance
with the Articles of Assocration one third of the
Directors who have served throughout the year retire
by rotation each year and If eligible, may offer

thermselves for re-election at the Annual General
Meeting All newly appointed Directors offer themselves
for election at the iirst Annual General Meeting
jollowing therr appomntment

On joning the Board & new Director receives
appropriate induction including meeting with other
Directors wisiting the Group’s principal operations and
meeting with seror management and the Group's
principal advisers

The Board has put in place a procedure by which any
Director may take independent professional advice at
the expense of the Company n furtherance of his
duties as a Director of the Company

The Company mantans Directors’ and Officers’
hability insurance

The Board has a schedule of seven pre-arranged
meetings dunng the year In addition such other
meetings as are required are arranged to deal with
specific 1ssues or transactions Durng the vear there
was full attendance at all pre-arranged Board meetings

The Board undertook a ngorous self assessment
review during the year to consider its own performance
The Senior Non-Executive Director maintains regular
cormact with the other iIndependent Non-Executive
Directors and the Executive Directors, sufficient to
monitor the performance of the Charrman

Audit Committee

The Audit Commitiee currently comprises all of the
ndependent Non-Executive Directors of the Company
The Charrman of the Audit Commritee 15 Michasl
Gatenby The Committee includes Charles Matthews
the Chairman of the Company The Board takes the
view that Charles Matthews 1s an independent
Non-Executive Director and considers that it 1s
appropnate for the Audit Committee to comprise all
three independent Non-Executive Directors rather than
reduce the Committee to only two members

The Audit Committee has a formal timetable of
meetngs Representatives of the Company’s auditors,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, attend meeiings by
invitaiton Other employees of the Company may be
Invited to attend meetings as and when reguired

The Board considers that the membership of the
Committee as a whole has sufficient recent and
relevant financial expenence to discharge its function
The Commiitee has a formal agenda, timetable and
terms of reference Dunng the course of the period
under review it has

« reviewed the financial statements of the Company
and any formal announcements relating to the
Company’s financial performance pnor to
announcement

= moritored the Company’s internal financial controls
and the Company's internal control and nsk
managerment systems and ensured that these are
properly reviewed by the Group's management
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Corporate governance

* reviewed the scope of the work done by Group
management In reviewing the operating companies’
internal controls and procedures The Commitiee
consider this work to be of such a standard that
there 1S no separate requirement for an independent
internal audit function particularly given the size and
complexity of the operations

* made recommendations to the Board In relation to
the appointment of the external auditor and approved
the remuneratton and terms of engagement of the
external auditor

= monitored the external auditor's independence
and objectivity

* reviewed arrangements by which staff of the Company
may raise concerns about possible mproprieties In
matters of financial reporting or other matters

The Commitiee’s full ierms of reference are available
from the Company Secretary on request

The Audit Commiitee has sei a policy which 1s iIntended
to mamntan the independence of the Company’s
auditors when acting as auditor of the Group accounts
The policy governs the prowsion of audit and non-audit
services provided by the auditor and 1n summary,
requires sigruficant non-audit services other than routine
tax compliance services to be subjected to a
competitive tendering process

The Committee 18 authenised to engage the services of
external advisers, as It deemns necessary at the
Company's expense In order to carry out Iis function

The Audit Committee met four times during the year
There was fuli attendance by Its members

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneraticn Committee determines and
recomimends 1o the Board the framework or broad
pelcy for the remuneratton and jong term incentive
arrangements of the Company’s Executive Directors
The Commitiee's full terms of reference are avalable
from the Company Secretary on request The Commitiee
compnses all of the ndependent Non-Executive Directors
of the Company The Chairman of the Compary s a
member of the Committee and therefore the composition
of the Committee 1s not N comphance with B 2 1 of
the 2003 Code However, the Commitiee will be In
comphance with the 2006 Code when 11 1$ adopted by
the Company for the year encing 30 Novernber 2007
Charles Matthews was the Charman of the Committee
until his appointment as Charman of the Group on

12 April 2006 Andrew Walker assumed the
Charmanshtp from that date The Group Chief
Executive may be inviied to attend and speak at
meetings of the Committee, but does not participate In
any matter which impacts upon his own remuneration
arrangements The remuneration of the Non-Execuive
Directors including the Chairman 15 sei by the
Executive Directors

The Report of ihe Remuneration Committee on pages
18 to 20 includes detalls on remuneration policy
practices and the remuneration of the Directors

The Remuneration Committee met four times dunng
ihe year and was fully aitended by all of its members

Nomination Committee

The Company has established a Nominations
Committee which provides a trangparent process

and procedure for the appontrment of new Directors
1o the Board The Committee comprises all of the
Non-Executive Directors The Committee 1s chared by
the Charman of the Company The Committee’s terms
of reference which are avalable from the Company
Secretary on reguest Include

* being respensible for identifying and noninating
candidates to fill Board vacancies

* avaluating the balance of skils, knowledge and
experience on the Board and the leadership needs of
the organisation

* succession planning

Any Director appointed since the last AGM 1s required
under the Company's Articles of Association, 1o retire
and seek election by the shareholders at the next AGM

The terms of reference for the appointment of the
Non-Executive Directors are avallable for inspection
frorm the Company Secretary

The Nominations Committee did not meet In
the year

Pension Committee

The Company operaies a defined benefit penston plan
{'Plan’) which was closed to new members in October
2001 This Plan 1s financed through a separate trust
fund administered by trustees wath an independent
Charman In addition the Group also provides defined
coniribution schemes for employees in the UK and
the US

The Company had a Pension Committee up to 12 April
2008 Its objectives were 10 keep under review the
present and {uture pension requirements within the
Group and to monior the status of the Plan with regard
to those employees pensioners and deferred pensioners
who remain partcipants It was chared by John Morgan
Michael Gatenby Chnistopher Tyler and Andrew Walker
were the other members

As a result of the Increased focus required on the
operation and management of defined beneiil pension
schemes the Group decided that decisions in relation
to the management of the Group’s pension llabiites
should be matiers reserved for the Board as a whole
and consequently the Pension Committee was
disbanded irom 12 Apnl 2006

Internal control

The Turnbut Report 1ssued In September 1999 gives
gudance for directors on reviewing internal ¢controls
and reporting The Company has complied in full
throughout the year and up 1o the date the financial
slatemenis were approved, with the recommendations
of the Turnbult Report
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The Board has overall responsibility for ensuring that
the Group mantains a system of internal control The
system 1s not designed tc elminate the risk that the
Group's objecives will not be achieved bui to ensure
that there 15 an ongoing process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the key nsks As wilh any
such system, it can only provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance aganst matenal misstatement or
loss The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the
process regularly throughout the year The Group's key
procedures are as follows

Control environment — each cperating business has iis
own management group which meets regularly to
monitor operational matters The Managing Director of
each operating business reports to the Group Chief
Execuive, and clearly defined lines of responsibibty
have been established within this organisational
structure The Executive Directors wsit all operations
regularly to perferm detailed reviews

Risk management — operating business management
has a clear responsibility for the identification of nsks
facing each operation and for establishing procedures
o Investigate and monitor such rnisks The Board also
commissions Independent reviews of the key nsks
facing the Group as appropriate

information and controf systems - each operating
business mantans its own Iniernal systems and
controls designed to provide management with regular
and reliable management information The Group has
a comprehensive process of annual budgets and
cetalled monthly reporting The annual budget of

each operating business and the consobdated Group
budget are approved by the Board as part of its
normal responsibilities

Momtoring system - the Board has established a
framework of conirols encompassing procedures
applicatle to all businesses that are subject to executive
review The Group operates a self-assessment process
50 that the operating businesses can quanitify the extent
of ther comphance with control objectives This process
15 monitored by the Group Finance Director and central
finance department The Group adopted a format
whistle blowing procedure dunng the year which gives
employees the opportunity to escalate therr concerns,
ulttmately to the Senior Non-Executive Director

The Audit Commitiee and the Board have reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group's internal controls for the
year i December 2005 to 30 November 2006

Christopher Tyler, Company Secretary
29 January 2007
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Porvarr plc

We have audited the Group financial statements of
Porvar plc for the year ended 30 November 2006
which comprise the Consolidated Income Statement,
the Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income
and Expense, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the related
notes These Group financial statements have been
prepared under the accounting policies set out therein

We have reported separately on the parent company
financial statements of Porvarr plc for the year ended
30 November 2006 and on the information in the
Report of the Remuneration Committee that 1s
descnbed as having been audited

Respective responsibilities of Directors

and Auditors

The Directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Annual
Report and the Group financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by
the European Union are set out in the Statement of
Directors’ responsibiities

QOur responsibility 1s to audit the Group financial
statements i accordance with relevant legal and
regulatory reguirements and International Standards
on Auditing (UK and freland} This report, including the
opinion, has been prepared for and only for the
company's members as a body in accordance with
Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and for no
other purpose We do not, in giving this cpinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose
or to any other person to whom this report 1s shown or
into whose hands It may come save where expressly
agreed by our prior consent in wnling

We report to you our opmion as to whether the Group
tinancial statements give a true and farr view and
whether the Group financial statements have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 1985 and Article 4 of the 1AS Regulatton We also
report to you whether in our opinton the information
given in the Directors’ report 1s consistent with the
Group financial statements The information given in
the Directors’ report includes that specific nformation
presented in the Charrman and Chief Executive's
statement and the Finance Director’s review that 1s
cross referred from the Business review section of the
Directors' report

In addition we report to you if, In our opinion, we have
not received all the information and explanations we
require for our audt, or if Information specified by law
regarding Directors’ remuneration and other
transactions 1s not disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Governance
Statement reflects the Company’s compliance with the
ning provisions of the Combined Code (2003} speafied
for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financiat
Services Authority, and we report if it does not

We are not required to consider whether the Board’s
statements on internal control cover all nsks and
controls, or form an opimon on the effectveness of

the Group's carporate governance procedures or its
risk and control procedures

We read the other information contained in the Annual
Report and consider whether it 1s consistent with the
audited Group financial statements The other
information compnses About Porvarr, Key highlights in
2008, Porvarr's Strategy, the Chairman and Chief
Executive's statement, the Finance Director’s review,
the Board of Directors, the Board cornmitiees,
Secretary and advisors, the Directors' report, the
unaudhted part of the Report of the Remuneration
Committee and the Corporate governance statement
We consider the implicattons for our report if we
become aware of any apparent misstaiements or
matenal inconststencies with the Group financial
statements Our responsibilities do not extend to any
other information

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)
issued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the Group
financial statements 1 also includes an assessment

of the significant estmates and judgements made by
the Directors In the preparation of the Group financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropnate to the Group's crcumstances, congistently
applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain
all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order {0 provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that
the Group financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
irregulanty or error In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the Group financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion

* the Group financial statements give a true and farr
view, In accordance with IFRS as adopted by the
European Union, of the state of the Group's affarrs
as at 30 November 2006 and of its profit and cash
flows for the year then ended,

» the Group financial statements have been property
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regutation, and

¢ the information given In the Directors’ Report 1s
congistent with the Group financial statements

gllCEWAE‘RHOUSI:'CG)PERS
uest I aace CGeiasy LJ/(J

PrncewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cambrdgs
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
29 January 2007
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Consolidated ncome statement

2006 2005
Before
exceptional Exceptional

items tams Total
For the year ended 30 November Note £000 £ 000 £ 000 £000
Continuing operations
Revenue 2 46,204 44,873 - 44,873
Cost of sales (31,436) (30,985} -~ {30.985)
Gross profit 14,768 13,888 - 13,888
Distnbution costs (619) 510) - (510)
Admunistrative expenses (10,476) (10,144) 67 (10,077)
Operating profit 2 3,673 3234 67 3,301
Interest payable and similar charges 5 {716) {757) - {757)
Interest recenvable 5 119 205 - 205
Profit before iIncome tax 3 3,076 2,682 67 2,749
Income tax expense 6 (985) {800) {20} {820)
Profit for the year 2,091 1,882 47 1929
Profit attnbutable to minonty interest - (561} - (561}
Profit attnbutable to shareholders 22 2,001 1.321 a7 1,368
Earnings per share (basic) 7 §2p 36p 01p 37p
Earnings per share {diluted) 7 S1p 36p 01p 37p

Consolidated statement of recognised income and expense
2006 2005

For tha year ended 30 November Note £'000 £ 000
Exchange differences on translation of foreign subsidianes 22 (1,598) 1,079
Actuanal gains on defined benefit pension scheme 19 2,300 300
Taxation charge on items taken directly to equity 18 (729) (73}
Net (expense}/income recogmsed duwectly in equity (27} 1,308
Profit for the year 2,091 1,929
Total recognised income for the year 2,064 3,235
Attnbutable to
Minonty interests - (561)
Equity shareholders of Porvarr plc 2,064 2,674

Group
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Consolidated balance sheet

2006 2005
As at 30 Novernber Note £'000 £0C0
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 9 6,596 8,045
Goodwill and other iIntangible assets 0 26,718 27804
Deferred tax asset 18 1,976 2.819
QOther recenvable 1t 968 1169
36,258 39827
Current assets
Inventones 13 6,499 6,103
‘Trade and cther recevables 14 8,195 7.970
Dernvative financial instruments 12 97 -
Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,756 1,001
16,547 15,074
Current habiltties
Trade and other payables 16 {5,939) 6,710
Current tax habiities {355) (B76)
Bank overdraits and Joans 17 {500) (500}
Denvative financial nstruments 12 - (66)
Prowisions for other habiites and charges 20 {150) (324)
(6,544) (8.276)
Net current assets 9,603 6,798
Non-current habilities
Bank loans \7 (9,695) (9,012)
Retrement benefit cbligations 1 (4,275) (7.031)
Prowisions for other labilities and charges 20 {(367) {485)
{14,337) (16,528)
Net assets 31,524 30,097
Capital and reserves
Share capial 21 B11 810
Share premium account 24 32,615 32,513
Cumulative translation reserve 22 (3,296) (1,698)
Retained earnings/{(deficit) 2 1,394 {1,528}
Total shareholders’ equity 31,524 30,097

The financial statements on pages 25 to 52 were approved by the Board of Diectors on 29 January 2007 and were signed

on its behall by

B D W Stocks

/{.\,..,M-,\,/
C P Tyter Q)O\ \1LQ{
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Consolidated cash flow statement

2006 2005
For the year ended 30 Novernber Note £000 £'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 23 2,303 4 497
Interest receved 60 185
Interest pad {744} (494)
Tax pad {1,266) (800}
Net cash generated from operating activities 353 3,388
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of subsichanes {net of cash acquwed) - {6,603}
Purchase of property plant and equipment 9 (573) (835)
Purchase of intangible assets 10 (390) 47
Avalable for sale investments 500 1,288
Net cash used in investing activities (463) (6 197)
Cash tlows from financing activities
Net proceeds from 1ssue of ordinary share capital 2 103 3,908
Increase/{repayment) of borrowings 1,669 (2,508)
Dwidends paid 10 shareholders {832) (736)
Net cash generated from financing activities 940 664
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 830 (2,145}
Effects of exchange rate changes {75} 99

755 {2,046)
Cash and cash equwalents at 1 December 1,001 3,047
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 November 15 1,756 1,001

Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt

2006 2005

£'000 £000
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equvalents 830 (2,145)
Effects of exchange rate changes 911 (869)
{increaseyrepayment of borrowings {1,669) 2,508
Net debt at 1 December (8,511) (8,005)

Net debt at 30 November (8,439) {8,511)

Group
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Notes to the consoldated financial statements

1 Summary of significant accounting policies
Porvarr 1s a public mited company registered ¥ the UK and listed on the L.ondon Stock Exchange

Basts of preparation

The consohdated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporing
Standards (IFRS) as endorsed by the European Union International Financial Reporting Interpreiations Commuittee (IFRIC)
interpretations and those parts of the Companies Act 1985 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS Detaiis of how the
Group's results and financial positron are affected by the change to IFRS are set out in Note 28 The Company has elected to
prepare its entity accounts i accordance with Urited Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“UK GAAP™) and
these are presented on pages 54 to 60

The financial staterents have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention except for certain temns that have been
measured ai far value as detalled in the indmdual accounting policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labiities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting period  Although these estimates are based on
management's best knowledge of the amount, event or achons, actual results ulimately differ from those estimates

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidianes) made up to 30 November each year Control s achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an nvestee entity so as to obtain benefits from its actvites

On acquisition, the assets and habilities and contingent labilities of a subsidiary are measured at their far values at the date of
acquistion Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the far values of the identifiable net assets acquired 1s recognised as
goodwill Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition below the far values of the identifiable net assets acquired (1 e discount on
acquisition) 15 cradited to the income statement in the peniod of acquisiion The interest of rinonty shareholders 1s stated at
the minonty’s proportion of the farr values of the assets and llabilities recogrised

The resuits of subsidanes acquired or disposed of dunng the year are included in the consohdated ncome staternent from the
effectve date of acquisition or up to the effectve date of disposal as appropnate Where necessary adjustments are made to
the financial statements of subsidianes to bring the accounting policies used into ne with those used by the Group

All intra-group transactions, balances, ncome and expenditures are eiminated on consolidation

Use of assumptions and estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounis of assets and labilities, income and expenses The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on histoncal expenence and vanous other factors that are belkeved to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabities that are not readily apparent from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongong basis Revisions to accounting estmates are
recognised in the penod in which the estimate 1s revised

Maternial estimates and assumptions are made 1n particular with regard to estabhshing uniform depreciation and amortisation
penods for the Group, impairment testing, parameters for measunng pension and other provisions, determination of the fair
value of long term recevables and the lkelihood that tax assets can be reabsed

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment The recoverable amounts of cash generating urits
have been determined based on value-in-use calculatons These calculations require the use of estimates (note 10)

Goodwill
Goodwill ansng on consohdation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of
the identifiable assets and habiliies of a subsichary at the date of acquisition

Goodwill 1s recognised as an asset and reviewed for imparment at least annually Any impairment 15 recogrised immediately in
the income statement and 18 not subsequently reversed

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or jonily controlied entity, the attnbutable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal

Goodwill ansing on acguisitions before the date of transiton to IFRS has been retamed at the previous UK GAAP amounts
subject 1o being tested for impairment at that date
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

Revenue recognition
Revenue compnses the invoiced value of goods and services supplied net of value added tax and other sales taxes Revenue
18 recegnised when goods are despatched to the customer

Interest Income s accrued on a tme basis, by reference to the pnncipal outstanding and the effective interest rate apphcable,
which 1s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset's net carrying amount

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the nsks and rewarads of
ownership to the lessee All other leases are classified as operaiing leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to ncome on a straight ine basis over the term of the relevant lease

Foreign currencies

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Pounds Sterling, which 1s the Company's functional and presentational
currency The Group determines the functional currency of each entity and ems included in the financiat statements of each
entity are measured using that functional currency

Transactons in currencies other than Pounds Stering are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the
transactions At each balance sheet date, menetary assets and habiites that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevalling on the balance sheet date Non-mongtary assets and habilities carned at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are tranglated at the rates prevaling at the date when the far value was determined Gans
and losses ansing on retranslation are included in the Income statement for the penod, except for exchange differences ansing
on non-manetary assets and habiities where the changes in far value are recognised directly in equity

On consohdation, the assets and liabilities of the Group's overseas operations and borrowings and other currency nstuments
are translated at exchange rates prevaling on the balance sheet date Income and expense items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the penod unless exchange rates fluctuate significartly Exchange differences ansing, if any, are classified as
equity and transferred to the Group's franslation reserve Such translation differences are recognised as income or expenditure
in the penocd mn which the operation s disposed of

Goodwill and farr value adjusiments ansing on the acqguision of a foreign entity are treated as assets and labiliies of the
foreign eniity and translated at the closing raie

Borrowing costs
All borrowang costs are recognised in profit or loss in the penod in which they are incurred

Government grants
Government grants for the development of new products are recognised as ncome over the panods necessary to match them
with the related costs and are deducied in reporting the related expense

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are treated as deferred income and released o the ncome
statement over the expected useful ves of the assets concerned

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged as an expense as they fall due Payments made to
state managed retirement benefit schemes are dealt with as payments to defined contnbubion schemes where the Group's
obhgations under the schemes are equvalent to those ansing In a defined contnbution retrement benefit scheme

For defined benefit retirement schemes, the cost of providing benefits 1s determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with actuanal valuations being carned out at each balance shest date Actuanal gains and losses are recogrised in full In the
penod in which they occur They are recognised outside the income statement In the consohdated statement of recognised
ncome and expense

Past service cost Is recogrised mmediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and otherwise 1s amortised on a
siraight ine basis over the average penod until the benefits become vested

The retrement benefit obligation in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adusted
for unrecogrised past service cost, and as reduced by the far valug of scheme assets Any asset resulting from this calculation
Is hrited to past service cost, plus the present value of avallable refunds and reductions in future contnbutions 1o the plan

Taxation
The tax expense represenis the sum of the tax currenify payable and deferred tax

The tax currently payable 1s based on taxable profit for the penod Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
ncome statement because i excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other penods and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible The Groups hiability for current tax 1s calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantally enacted by the balance sheet date

Group
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

Deferred tax is the tax expected io be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
habikties in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used n the computation of taxable profit, and I1s
accounted for using the balance sheet habiity method Deferred tax llabiiies are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recogmised to the extent that 1t 1s probable that taxable profits will be avallable aganst
which deductible temporary differences can be utlised Such assets and labiities are not recogmised if the temparary
difference anses from goodwill or from the initial recogniton {other than a business combinauon) of other assets and habilities in
a transaction that affects nesther the tax profit nor the accounung profit

Deferred tax labihties are recogrised for taxable temporary differences ansing on investments in subsidianes and associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is able o control the reversal of the temporary difference and itis
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1S reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it 15 no
lenger probable that sufficient 1axable profits will be avalable 1o allow all or part of the asset to be recovered

Deferred tax 1s calculated at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the pertod when the fiability 1s settled or the asset 1s
realised Deferred tax 15 charged or credited in the iIncome statement, except when it relates to tems charged or credited
directly to equity, n which case the deferred tax 1s also dealt with In equity

Exceptional items

In accordance with IAS 1, (“Presentation of financial statements”), the Group presents certan items as “exceptional” These are
matenal items which denve from events or fransactions that fall wathin the Group's ordinary actmwtes and which ndmidually or, if
of a smilar type, In aggregate, need to be disclosed by virtue of therr size, nature or ncidence if the financial statements are to
give a true and farr view

Property, plant and equipment
Land and buldings held for use in the production or supply of goods or senvices, or for administrative purposes, are stated i
the balance sheet at therr cost less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses

Properties In the course of consiruction for production rental or administrative purposes, or for purposes not yet determined,
are carned at cost, less any recogrised impasment loss Cost includes professional fees and, for qualfying assets, borrowing
costs capnalsed in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy Depreciation for these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for ther intended use

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any recognused imparment loss

Depreciation is charged so as to wnte off the cost or vaiuation of assets, other than land and properties under construction,
over ther estimated useful ives, using the siraight kine method, on the following bases

Buldings 25-3%
Fixtures and equipment 10 - 30%
Mator vehicles 25%

Freghold land 15 not depreciated

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful fives on the same basis as ownad assets or,
where shorter, over the term of the relevant lease

The gain or loss ansing on the disposal or retwement of an asset 1s determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in income

Internally generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research actmties 1S recognised as an expensa n the penod in which it 1s incurred

Aninternally generated intangible asset ansing from the Group's product development 1s recognised onty 1f all oi the followng
conditions arg met

* an asset 1s created that can be dentified,
* 1t 1s probable that the asset created will generate fulure economic benefits and
¢ ihe development cost of the asset can be measured reliably

Internally generated intangible assets are amaortised on a straight kne basis over their useful ves Where no internally generated
intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure 1s recognised as an expense in the penod in which it 1s incurred

Patents and trademarks
Patents and rademarks are measured initially at purchase cost and are amortised on a straight Ing basis over ther estrated
useful Iives
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies {(continued)

lmpairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

The Group reviews annually the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets 1o determine whether there 1s any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset 1 estirnated i order to determine the extent of the impairment joss (f any) Where the asset does not generate cash
flows that are independent from other assets the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to
which the asset belongs An itangible asset wath an indefinite useful kfe 15 tested for impairment annually and whenever there
15 an inchcation that the asset may be impared

Recoverable amount 1s the higher of farr value less costs to sell and value inuse In assessing value in use the estimated
future cash flows are discounted 1o ther present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the tme value of money and the nisks specific to the asset for which the estmates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted ¥ the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash generating unit) 1s estimated to be less than its carmang amount, the
carrying amount of the asset {or cash generating unit} 1s reduced to its recoverable amount An impairment loss 1S recognised
as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset 1s carned at a revalued amount, in which case the imparment loss 15
treated as a revaluation decrease

When an mpairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amaount of the asset {or cash ganerating unit) 1 increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carnng amournt
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recogmised for the asset (or cash generating urit) in prior
years A reversal of an imparrment loss 15 recogrised as income immediatety

Inventories

Inventones are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Cost comprises direct materials and, where applicable,
direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the iInventones to ther present location and
condition Cost is calculated using the weighted average method Net realisable value represents the estmated sefing pnce
less all estmated costs of completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, seling and distnbution

Loans and recewvables

Loans and recewvables are non-denvative financial assets wath fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted n an actve
market They are included in current assets, except for those with matunties greater than 12 manths after the balance sheet
date These are classified as non-current assets Loans are classified as “other recevables™ in the balance sheet

Trade receivables

Trade recevables are recogrised imitially at fair value A prowision for impairment of trade recewvables is established when there
15 objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the onginal terms of recevables
The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset's carmang amount and the present value of the estmated
future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate The amount of the prowision 1s recognised i the Income statement
within administrative expenses

Cash and cash equivalents
‘Cash and cash equivalents’ includes cash in hand and deposits held with banks

Bank borrowings

Interest beanng bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds recemved, net of direct 1ssue costs Finance charges
including premiums payable on settiement or redempuon and direct 1ssue costs, are accounted for on an accruals basis to the
Income staterment using the effective interest method and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent
that they are not settled in the penod in which they arnse

Trade payables
Trade payables are not interest beanng and are stated at their normunal value

Equity instruments
Equity instruments 1ssued by the Company are recarded at the proceeds receved net of direct 1ssue costs

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group s actmues expose it pamanly to the financial nsks of changes In foreign currency exchange rates The Group uses
foreign exchange forward coniracts to hedge these exposures The Group does not use denvative financial instruments for
speculative purposes

The use of financial denvatives 1s governed by the Group’s policies approved by the Board of Directors, which prowides wntten
principles on the use of inancial denvatives

Changes in the farr value of denvative financial insiruments that do not qualify for hedge accountng are recogrised in the
Income statement as they arise

Dervatives embedded in other financial nstruments or other host contracts are treated as separate denvatves when therr nsks
and charactenstics are not clossly related to those of host contracts and the host contracis are not camed ai fasr value, with
unrealised gans or losses reported in the income statement

Group
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Provisions
Prowisions for warranty costs are recogrised at the date of sale of the relevant products, at the Directors’ best estimate of the
expenditure required to seitle the Group's lrability

Prowisions for restructuning costs are recognised when the Group has a detaled formal plan for the restructunng that has been
communicated to affected parties

Where the impact of discounting s matenal, the Group usually discounis at its weighted average cost of capital, unless some
other rate 1s more appropnate 1 the circumstances

Share based payments
The Group has applied the requiremenis of IFRS 2 Share Based Payments In accordance with the transitional provisions,
IFRS 2 has been appled to all grants of equity instruments after 7 November 2002 that were unvested as of t January 2005

The Group 1ssues equity settled, share based payments 10 certan employees Equity settled share based payments are
measured at far value at the date of grant The far value determined at the grant date of the equity settled, share based
payments I1s expensed on a siraight line basis over the vesting penod, based on the Group's estimate of shares that will
eventually vest The charge 1s then credited back to reserves

Far value 1s measured by use of a Black-Scholes model The expected hfe used in the model has been adjusted, based on
management's best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restnctions and behawioural considerations

Segment reporting

A business segment 15 a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to nsks
and returns that are different from those of other business segments A geographical segment 1s engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment that are subject to nsks and returns which are different from
those of segmenis operating in other economic environments

Future accounting standards - New IFRS standards and interpretations not applied
Dunng 2006, the IASB and IFRIC issued additional standards and interpretations which are effective for periods starting after
the date of these financial statements The following standards and interpretations have yet te be adopted by the Group

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS / IAS) Effective Date
IFRS 1 — Amendment relating to IFRS 6 1 January 2006
IFRS 4 - Amendment to 1AS 39 and IFRS 4 - Financial

Guarantee Contracts 1 January 2006
IFRS 6 — Exploration for and Evaluation of

Mineral Assets 1 January 2006
IFRS 6 - Amendmeni relating to IFRS 6 1 January 2006
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments  Disclosures 1 January 2007
IFRS 8 - Operating Segments 1 January 2009

IAS 1 - Amendment to IAS 1 - Presentation of Financral
Statements Capital Disclosures

IAS 39 - Farr Value Option

IAS 39 — Amendments to IAS 38 - Transition and Initial
Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities (Day + profits)

IAS 39 - Amendment to IAS 39 and IFRS 4 - Financial
Guarantee Contracts

International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC)

1 January 2007
1 January 2006

1 January 2006

1 January 2006

Effectve Date

IFRIC 4 - Determining Whether An Arrangement
Contains a Lease

IFRIC 5 - Rights to Interests Ansing from
Becommssioring, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC 7 — Apphying the Restaterment Approach
under IAS 29 Financial Reporting 1n
Hyper Inflatonary Economies

IFRIC 8 - Scope of IFRS 2

1 January 2006

1 January 2006

1 March 2006
+ May 2006
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

The Group does not anticipate that the adoption of these standards and interpretations will have a matensal effect on 1ts financial
statements on iniial adopuon Upon adoption of IFRS 7, the Group will be required to disclose addmional information about its
financial mstrumenis, their significance and the nature and extent of the nsks to which they give nse, together wath greater detadl
as to the farr value of its financal iInstruments and its nsk exposure There will be no effect on reported Income or net assets

2 Segment information
Primary reporting format - business segments
At 30 Novemnber 2006, the Group 1s organised on a worldwide basis mnito three main business segments

(1) Metals Filtration
{2} Microfiltration
{3) Advanced Matenals

The *Other unallocated' segment mainty compnses Group corporate costs, some research and development costs, new
business development costs and general financial services The unallocated Joss before income tax of £1,498,000 ncludes
provisions written back of £292,000, pnncipally relating to a reduced expected onerous lease cost ansing on a bulding that
was refurbished and sublet in 2006 (note 20}

The segment results for the year ended 30 November 2006 are as follows

Fanajs Microfil Mal Ou‘g G
trati trat it
30 November 2006 Note coo0 oo ir:ao% ?%3 una“08'3000 600
Revenue 19 076 26,445 683 - 46,204
Operating profit/{loss}

befare share based payments 363 5,506 (1.271) (833} 3,765
Share based payments 4 {9) (4) {11) (68} (92)
Operating profit/{loss) 354 5,602 {1,282) (901) 3,673
Finance costs 5 - - - (597) (597)
Profit/(loss) before income tax 354 5,502 (1.282) {1,498) 3,076
Income tax expense - - - (@85) (985)
Profit/{loss) for the year 354 5,502 (1.282) (2,483) 2,091
The segment resuits for the year ended 30 Novermber 2005 are as follows

Pu?’iettals Microfitration Matenals wmﬂocamjt-‘eeé Gi

30 November 2005 Note sr:aﬂ o anoo fr:ooo £ 000 Erguog
Revenue 18,861 25,392 620 - 44,873
Operating profit{loss)

before share based payments 1,032 4,819 (1,633) {903) 3315
Share based payments 4 {11) 1) 17 (52) (81}
Operating profit/{loss) before exceptional items 1,021 4,818 (1 850) {955) 3,234
Exceptional kems - 71 - (644} 67
Operating proht/{loss) after exceptional stems 1,021 5,529 {1,850 {1,599) 3,301
Finance costs 5 - - - (552) (552)
Profit/(toss) before income tax 1,021 5529 {1.650) {2.151) 2749
Income tax expense - - - {820) (820}

Profit/{loss} for the year V021 5,529 (1,650) (2,971} 1928

Group
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2 Segment information (continued)

Other segment itemns included in the Income statement are as follows

Year ended 30 November 2006
Fn?‘e:als Microfitral AMm als nanocaofthg G
e ¥
30 November 2006 Note To00 00 F000 o £000 ¢ 000
Depreciation and amortisation
{tangible and intangible assets) 910 566 7o 184 i5 1,466
Year encied 30 November 2005
Fet‘e ton Muerofi Am nauoca&g Gr
30 November 2005 Note foo0 e 000 o ro%0 F 000
Depreciation and amortisation
(tangible and intangible assets) 910 539 795 147 25 1,506
The segment assets and liabdities at 30 November 2006 and capital expendiiure for the year then ended are as follows
. Metals " Advanced Other Grou
4 Microfl Ma naiocated
30 November 2006 Note oo " NEoe0 oo om0 2000
Segmental assets 19115 27 759 903 2104 49,881
Long term recewvable 1 - - - 068 268
Deferred payment oninvestment sale 14 - - - 200 200
Cash and cash eguivalents 15 - - - 1,756 1,756
Total assets 19,115 27,759 903 5,028 52,805
Segmental habilities {1,504) {3,698} (50) {1,659) (6,811)
Retirement obligations 19 - - - {4,275) {4,275)
Borrowings 17 - - - {10,195)  {10,195)
Total habilities (1,504) (3 698} (50) (16,029) {21,281)
Caprtal expenditure (tangible and intangible assets) 910 444 503 i6 - 963

The segment assets and labilities at 30 November 2005 and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as follows

Feh:feaxlm?s Microfl erals nalacaom:d Gi
30 November 2006 Note £ 000 e 1?% Ma}e 000 o F 600 sr?'oo%
Segmenial assets 21,533 26,550 1,175 2,983 52,241
Long term recevable 11 - - - 959 939
Delerred payment on investment sale 11 14 - - - 700 700
Cash and cash equwvalents 15 - - - 1,001 1,001
Total assets 21533 26,550 1,175 5,643 54,901
Segmental habilities {2,020} (3,315} {100} {2,826) (8,261)
Reurement obhigations 19 - - - (7.031) (7.031)
Borrowings i7 - - - 9,512) (9,512}
Total hatilities (2,020} (3.315) (100y (19,369 (24 804)
Capnal expenditure {tangible and mtangible assets) 910 368 943 88 4 1,403

Segment assets consist pomanly of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets inventones recevables and operatng cash
Segment labiiies comprise operating llabiittes and include tems such as taxation

Capital expenditure compnses additions to property plant and equipment and intangible assets
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2 Segment information {continued)

Secondary reporttng format - geographical segments

2006 2005
deshnatlg:l o dmma:gyn o
Revenue £7000 o0 £000 £ 000
United Kingdom 13,581 26,445 12,181 25,392
Continental Europe 6,012 - 5144 -
Amencas 22,030 19,759 22,019 19,481
Asia 3,385 - 4376 -
Australasia 506 - 503 -
Afnca 690 - 650 -
48,204 46,204 44 873 44 873
2006 2005
Total assets £000 £000
United Kingdom 32,787 32,193
Amencas 20,018 22,708
52,805 54,901
2006 2005
Capital expenditure £'000 £000
United Kingdom 503 947
Amencas 460 456
963 1,403

Group
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3 Profit before iIncome tax
Revenue compnses income from the sale of goods and services during the year

The followng viems have been included in artving at operatng profit

2006 2005

£'000 £ 000
Staff costs 15,345 14,745
Inventories ~ cost of inventones recognised as an expense (included in cost of sales) 16,372 16,068
MNet realised foreign exchange gains {220} {115)
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets 1,454 1,499
Amortsation of intangible fixed assets 12 7
Loss on sale of tangible fixed assets 4 4
Other operating lease rentals payable
- Plant and machinery 200 165
- Property 804 836
Beparrs and maintenance on property, plant and equipment 081 891
Trade recewvables imparrment/{reversal of imparrment) 26 (36)
Government grants contribution 10 development expenditure {40) (333)
Research and development expenditure 2,703 3,251
Services provided by the Group's auditors and network firms
Duning the year the Group (Including iis overseas subsidiaries) obtaned the following services
from the Group's auditors at costs as detalled below
Fees payable to the Company's auditors for audit of parent company and consolidated accounts 53 45
Fees payable to the Company's auditers and 1its associates for other services 25 26
The audit of Company's subsidianes pursuant to legislation 50 40
Other services pursuant to legeslation 16 14
Tax services 89 63

203 188

It addition 1o the above services, the Group’s auditors acted as auditors to the Porvarr pic Pension and Death Benefit Plan
The appointment of auditors to the Group's pension plan and the fees paid N respect of those audits are agreed by the
trustees who act independently from the management of the Group The aggregate fees paid to the Group’s auditors for the
audit senices to the pension plan dunng the year was £11,000 (2005 £11,000)

4 Employee benefit expense
The average number of staff, ncluding Executive Directors, employed during the year 1s detailed below

2006 2005
Average Average
Number
Metals Filtration 167 178
Microfiltration 279 278
Advanced Matenals 15 24
Head office 7 7
468 487
North American employees included above 182 202
2006 2005
£000 £'000
Staff costs
Wages and salanes 12,321 i2 249
Social secunty costs 2,018 1610
Qther pension cosis 914 BOS
Share based payments a2 a1

15,345 14 745

Detalled disclosures of Directors' emolumenits and interests in share options are shown in the Report of the Remuneration
Commitee on pages 18 to 20 The Executve Directors compnse the key management and therr remuneration 1s in the Repaort
of the Remuneration Commitiee
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5 Finance income and costs

2006 2005
£7000 £000
Interest payable on bank loans and overdrafts 716 557
Pension scheme finance costs - 200
Interest recevable - long term receivable (81) {80)
Interest recevable - other {38) {125)
597 552
6 Income tax expense
2006 2005
Note £'000 £000
Current tax
UK Corporation tax 1,157 1,237
Adjustment in respect of prior penods {250) (200)
QOverseas tax 15 -
Deferred tax
Ongination — reversal of timing differences 8 {10} (137)
Adjustrnent in respect of prior penods 8 73 (80}
985 820

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would anse using the UK tax rate applicable to

profits of the consoldated companies as follows

2006 2005
£'000 £ 000
Profit before tax 3,076 2,749
Tax at the UK corporation tax rate of 30% (2005 30%j) 923 825
Tax adjustments In respect of previous perods (250) {200}
Deferred tax adjustments in respect of previous perods 73 (80)
Deferred tax on share based payments within equity - {15)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible in determining taxable profit 35 85
Tax lossas for which no deferred income tax asset was recognised - 205
Effect of different tax rates of subsicianes operating in other junsdictions 204 -
Tax charge 985 820
In addition to the amount charged to the income statement, the following tax was charged/{credited) direct to equity
2006 2005
£°000 £'000
Deferred tax on share based payments 39 (17}
Deferred tax on actuanal gains on the pension fund 690 o0
729 73

Group
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7 Earnings per share

2006 2005
Weighted Waghted
average Per share average Per share
Earnings number arnount Earu.%g number amount
£000 of shares {pence) £ of shares [pence}
Basic EPS
Earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders 2,091 40,553,373 52 1,368 37,037,333 37
Effect of dilutrve secunties
Share options 158,889 (0 1) 56 531 -
Diluted EPS - adjusted earnings 2,091 40,712,262 51 1368 37 093,864 37
Earnings per share excluding exceptional items
Basic EPS
Earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders 2,091 40,553,373 52 1,321 37,037,333 36
Effect of dilutive secuntes
Share options 158,889 (0 1) 56 531 -
Diluted EPS - adjusted earnings 2,091 40,712,262 51 1,321 37,093,864 36
8 Dividends per share
2006 2005
Per share £1000 Per share £000
Final dwidend pad 105p 426 10p 368
Intenm dwidend pard 100p 406 10p 368
2 05p 832 20p 736

The Directors recommend a final dvidend of 1 1 pence for the financial year ended 3C November 2006 to be paid on
16 May 2007

9 Property, plant and equpment

Freehold Assets in Plant
land and course of machinery and
budd construction aqupment Total
£ £000 £ 000 £ 000
Cost
At 1 December 2004 3,306 333 16,161 19,800
Reclassification - {208) 208 -
Addtions 37 231 567 835
Disposals - - (703) {703)
Exchange differences 217 24 777 1,018
At 30 November 2005 3.560 380 17,010 20,950
Depreciation
At 1 Decemibser 2004 (575) - (10,996) (11,571)
Charge for year (129) - {1370} (1,499)
Disposals 1 - 698 699
Exchange differences (58} - {476) (534)
At 30 Novermnber 2005 (761) - (12 144) (12 905)

Net book vatue at 30 Novermnber 2005 2,799 380 4 866 8045
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9 Property, plant and equipment {coniinued)

Freehold Assets m Plant
land and course of machinery and
bukdngs  construction equipment Total
£ £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Cost
At 1 December 2005 3.560 380 17,010 20,950
Reclassificaiton 84 382 (2466} -
Additions - 334 239 573
Disposals - {4) (198 (202)
Exchange differences (282) (23} (1,024} (1 329)
At 30 November 2006 3,362 1,069 15,561 19,992
Depreciation
At 1 December 2005 {761) - (12,144  (12905)
Charge for year (134) - (1,320} (1,454)
Disposals - - 198 198
Exchange differences 82 - 683 765
At 30 November 2006 (813} - {12,583) (13,396}
Net book value at 30 November 2006 2,549 1,069 2,978 6,596
10 Goodwill and other intangible assets
Development Safiware
Goodwilt capaihsec caplahsed o
£000 £ 000 £000 £000
At 1 December 2004
Cost 44,408 62 210 44,680
Accumulated amortisation and impairment {18,421} - {198) (18,619}
Net book amount 25,987 62 12 26 061
Year ended 30 November 2005
Opening net book amount 25,987 62 12 26,061
Exchange differences 1,182 - - 1,182
Addiicns - 40 47
Additions in respect of the purchase of the minonty interest 521 - - 521
Amortisation charge - - ) (7}
Closing net book amount 27 690 102 12 27.804
At 30 Novemnber 2005
Cost 48,111 102 217 46,430
Accumutated amortisation and impairmernt (18,421) - (205} (18 626)
Net book amount 27.690 102 12 27 804
Year ended 30 November 2006
Opening net book amount 27,690 102 12 27,804
Exchange differences (1,447} (17) - (1,464)
Addmions - 227 163 380
Amortisation charges - - (12) (12)
Closing net book amount 26,243 312 163 26,718
At 30 November 2006
Cost 44,664 3t2 380 45,356
Accumulated amorusation and impairment (18,421} - {217) {18,838)
Net book amount 26,243 312 163 26,718

Group
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10 Goodwill and other intangtble assets {continued)

Internally generated intangible assets ansing from the Group's product developments are recogrised only if all of the following
conditions are met

* an asset 1S created that can be identified

* it I1s probable that the asset created will generate future economic benefits and

* the development cost of the asset can be measured reliabty

Internally generated intangible assets are amortised on a straight ine basis over therr useful lives commencing when the
development 13 complete and the asset created siarts to generate economic benefits Where no internally generated intangible
asset can be recognised development expenditure 1s recogrised as an expense in the pencd in which it 1s incurred
Amortisation of £12,000 (2005 £7,000) i1s included in ‘cost of sales’ in the income statement and ENIl (2005 E£NIl) i
administrative expenses

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goaodwill 1s allocated to the Group's cash generating units (CGUSs) identfied according to country of operation and
business segment

A segment level summary of the goodwill allocation 1s presented below

2006 2005
Metals Advanced Motals Advanced
Filtration Microfiltration Matenals Total Fiitraticn  Microfitration Matenials Total
£'000 £'000 " £'000 £000 £ 000 £ 000 £000
11,490 14,753 - 26,243 12,937 14,753 - 27,690

The recoverable amount of the goodwill 1s based on value-in-use calculations The calcufations use cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management covering a three year penod, except for Advanced Matenals which 1s covered
by a budget over a five year penod Cash flows beyond the three year penod are extrapolated using the estimated growth
raies stated below

Key assumptions used for vilue-n use calaulations Metals Filtration Microfitraton Advanced Matenals

us UK us UK us UK

Budgeted gross margin 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
Weighted average growth rate used 1o extrapolate

cash flows beyond the budget pencd 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%

Cost of capital 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9%

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of each operation within the business segmem Management determined
budgeted gross margin based on past performance and 1ts expectations for the market development The weighted average
growth rates used are consisient with past expenence and market expectations The discount rates used are pre-tax and
reflect speciiic nsks relating to the relevant segments

If the revised estimated profit before tax at 30 November 2006 was 10% lower than management’s estimates and the pre-tax
discount rate applied to the cash flows was 10% higher than management's estimate, the Group would stll not require any
impairment against goodwilt

11 Other receivable 2006 2005

£'000 £000
Deferred consideration on invesiment sale - 200
Long term recewable 968 959
At 30 November 968 1,159

2006 2005

£'000 £000
At 1 December 1,159 1,111
Reallocated to short term recervables {200) -
Exchange difference (12) 28
Far value restatement 21 20
At 30 November 9638 1159

The fair value of this long term recevable 1s based on cash flows discounted using a rate based on an unsecured borrowing
rate of 9% (2005 9%)

The earliest contracted settlement date for the long term recavabile s 31 December 2010
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12 Denvative financial instruments

2006 2005

Assots Liabdities Assets Liabihties

£:000 £'000 £000 £000

Forward foreign exchange contracts — cash flow hedges - current 97 - - 66

Under IFRS the far value of all forward foraign exchange coniracts and currency aptions 1s recognised on the balance sheet
IAS 39 places significant resirictions on the use of hedge accounting and changes the hedge accounting methodology As &
result, from 1 December 2005, the Group recogrises all forward foreign exchange contracts and currency ophons on the
balance sheet at far value

Trading dervatives are classified as a current asset or liability The notional pnncipal amount of the outstanding forward foreign
exchange contracts at 30 November 2006 1s £1 4 milion (2005 £3 7 millon) and these relate to US Doltar forward exchange
contracts wiich mature in January and February 2007

13 Inventories

2006 2005
£ 000 £000
Raw matenals 1,759 2,126
Work In progress 2,315 1,857
Firished goods 2,425 2,320

6,499 6 103

The cost of Inventones recogrised as expense and included in 'cost of sales’ amounted to £16,372,000 (2005 £16,068,000)

14 Trade and other receivables

2006 2005

£'000 £000
Trade recenables 7,471 6,869
Less provision for impaiment (45) {51)
Trade recewables - net 7,426 6,818
Deferred consideration on investment sale 200 500
Other debtors 169 185
Prepayments 400 467

8,195 7,970

There 1s no difference between the farr value of trade and other receivables and therr carrying value

The Group has created a provision of £26,000 (2005 £36,000 release) for the imparment of its trade recevables dunng the
year ended 30 November 2006 The Group has used prowsions for mpared recevables of £28 000 dunng the year ended

30 November 2006 (2005 £161,000) The creaton and release of prowsions for imparment of recevables have been included
n ‘administrative costs’ in the ncome statement

15 Cash and cash equivalents

2006 2005

£000 £000

Cash at bank and in hand 956 1
Short term bank deposits 800 1 000
1,756 1,001

The effective interest rate on short term bank deposiis was 4 65% (2005 4 30%), these deposits have an average matunty of
ong day {2005 one day}

Group
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16 Trade and other payables

2006 2005
£000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade payables 4,170 5,034
Taxation and social security 391 261
Accruals and deferred income 1,378 1,415
5,939 8,710
17 Borrowings
2006 2005
£000 £000
Secured multicurrency revolving credit faciity of US$20 O rmullion
{2005 WS$20 0 mulion) matunng in October 2008 with interest at 1 75% above LIBOR 8,195 7,012
Secured five year amortising debt facility of £2 O rmullion
{2005 £2 5 milion} expinng in October 2010 with interest at 1 85% above LIBOR 2,000 2,500
10,195 3,512
2
Bank and other loans of the Group are repayable as follows E'% s%
Within one year 500 500
One to two years 500 500
Two to five years 9,195 8,512
10,195 9,512

At 30 Novemnber 2006 the Group had £1,972,000 (2005 £4.546,000) of unutilised borrowing faciitties under the existing bank
facility and a £3,000,000 (2005 £3,000,000) overdraft facility

The carmying values of bank borrowings approximate therr fair value

The multcurrency revolving credit facilty and amortising debt facility are secured by fixed and flcating charges aganst the

Group's assets

18 Deferred tax asset

The Group movement on the deferred income tax account Is as follows

2006 2005
Note £'000 £ 000
At 1 Decembar 2,819 2,675
Exchange differences {51) -
Income statement (Charge)/credit 6 {63) 217
Tax charged to equity {729) (73
At 30 November 1,976 2,819
The movement of deferred tax assets and habiies dunng the year is as follows
Accelerated Onher short
Ry ede S8 Swmes e,
£000 £ 000 000 £ 000 P o0 £'000 £000
At 1 December 2004 (508} 1,298 45 (19) - i 860 2,675
Credited/(charged) to income statement 37 167 6 (12) g 96 217
Cradited/{charged) to equity - - - - 17 (90 {73)
At 30 November 2005 (546} 1,465 39 (31) 26 1,B66 2,819
Credited/{charged) o income statement 6 {75} 6) {65) 43 34 (63)
Credited/{charged) 1o equity - - - - (39} {690) {729
Exchange differences 86 (137) - - - - {51)
At 30 November 2006 {454) 1,253 33 (96) 30 1,210 1,976
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18 Deferred tax asset {conunued)

There were £1,114,000 (2005 £836,000) of unrecognised deferred tax assets at 30 Novemnber 2006 relating to unutiksed 1ax
losses, pnmarily in the US The tax losses in relation to losses ncurred N the US have been recognised to the exient that they
are expected 10 be relieved against future profits

There were no other unprovided deferred tax amounts at 30 November 2006 (2005 £NY)

19 Retirement benefit obligations

2006 2005
£000 £000
Defined benefit scheme deficit 4,032 6,769
Addibonal pension commitments 243 262

4,275 7,031

The additional pension commitments anse out of contractual commitments to certain employees which have faffen outside the
scope of the defined benefit plan defict These habiliies will crystalise between two and fitteen years

a} Defined contnbution schemes

For its USA employees the Group operates a defined contribution penston plan {the “Pension Plan"} covenng all eligible

full ime employees The Group contnbutes 3% of each participant’s base salary each year to the Pension Plan In 2006 this
amounted to £148,000 (2005 £153,000) In 2006 the Group also made payments of £143,000 (2005 £120,000) to designated
S 401k schemes on behalf of its employees

In the UK after the closure of the defined benefit plan to new members, the Group introduced a stakeholder plan to be offered
to all new employees Total employer contnbutions in the UK 1o defined contribution schemes was £196,000 (2005 £173,000)

b) Defined benefit plan

The Group operates a defined benefit pensicn scheme covenng a number of employses n the UK The pension scheme is
financed through a separate trust fund administered by Trusiees with an independent Chairman The Porvar plc Pension &
Death Benefit Plan {the ‘Plan'} was closed to new entrants in Qctober 2001

Formal valuations of the Plan by a professionally qualified actuary are carned out at least every three years using the projected
unit method Under this method the current service cost will increase in relation to the salanes of the members in future years
as those members approach retirement The latest full actuaral valuation was at 1 Apnl 2003 The 2006 valuation s ongoing
and the results will be available in the next financial year

The principal actuanal assumptions adopted In the 2003 valuaton were that over the long termn, the return on the INvestments
would be 8% per annum, that salary increases would average 5% per annum plus a prometional scale and that future pensions
increases would be limited to those provided on a statutory basis The actuanal value of the assets on the funding basis was
sufficient 1o cover 83% (previous valuation n 2000 96%) of the benefits that had accrued to members after allowing for
expected ncreases in pensicnable remuneration, and the current funding deficiency amounted to £3,010,000

The UK pension charge for the year was £400,000 (2005 £600,000), the funding wa employer contnbutions was £837,000
{2005 £831,000)

The valuation used is based on the most recent actuanal valuation of the Plan as updated by the Plan actuanes {o take account
of the market value of the assets and the present value of the liabilimes of the Plan at 30 November 2006

Balance sheet
The financial assumptions used to calculate Plan labilities under 1AS 19

2006 2005 2004

Projectad Projactad Progected

Vakiation method Unit Ut Unit
Chscount rate 50% 4 9% 53%
Inflation rate 29% 2 6% 26%
General salary increases 39% 41% 4 1%
Ratie of increase of pensions In payment 29% 2 6% 26%

Rate of increase for deferred pensioners 29% 2 6% 26%

Group
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19 Retirement benefit obligations {continued}

The PMASZ and PFA92 Calendar Year tables {or pre and post retirement mortahty have been used, rated up one year for both
males and females wath reduction of 0 25%pa on discount rate to allow for fuiure improvements, as published by the
Conunuous Mortality Investigation Bureau (CMIB)

The assets in the Plan with itherr expected rates of return are

Long term Long term Long term
expected rate expected rate expected rate
of return at Vatue at of return at Value at of return at Value at
30 November 30 November 30 November 30 November 30 Novermber 30 November
2006 2006 2005 2005 2004 2004
£'000 £000 £000
Equities 78% 12,100 8 0% 11,300 83% 9,900
Bonds 4 4% 6,600 42% 6,200 4 6% 5,200
Other 4 3% 268 41% 131 41% -
Fair value of plan assais 18,968 17,631 15,100
Present value of funded obligations (23,000} (24,400} (22,400
Deficit in the Plan (excluding deferred tax) {4,032) (6,769} (7,300)
The analysis of movement in the deficit in the Plan for the year 1s as follows
2006 2005 2004
£'000 £000 £000
Deficit at 1 December (6,769) (7,300} (8,800)
Contributions paid 837 831 700
Current service cost (400) {400) (300)
Curtaiiment cost - - 1,400
Other finance charge - (200) (200}
Actuarial gans/{losses} 2,300 300 (300)
Deficit at 30 November {4,032) (6.769) (7.300)
2006 2005
Income statement £000 £ 000
Analysis of amounts chargeable to operating profit
Current service cost (400) {400}
Analysis of amounts chargeable to other finance income
Interest on Plan labiities {1,200) (1.200)
Expected return on assets in the Plan 1,200 1,000
Net amount chargeable to other finance income - {200)
Total chargeable within the income statement before deduction of tax {400} (600)
Cther items
Analysis of amounts recognised in the statement of recogrised income and expense
Gains on assets 100 1,500
Expenence gans on kabilties 3,500 -
Losses on change in financial and demographic assumptions (1,300) {1,200
Total actuanal gain recogmised in the statement
of recognised income and expenditure 2,300 300
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20 Provisions for other hlabihities and charges

2006 2005

£:000 £ 000
At 1 December 809 2,508
Charged to consoldated income statement
— Additional provisions - 644
- Unused amounts reversed {292) -
Transfers 1 accruals - {1,081
Transfers to retirement benefits - {262)
Used in the year - (1,000)
At 30 November 517 809

The provisions anse from an onerous lease provision discounted at 6 75%, relocations legal and other expenses relatng to the
sale of busingssas on 1 Decemnber 2003 Further details are shown in note 2

2006 2005
Analysis of total provisions £000 £000
Current {other) 150 324
Non-current (onerous lease) 367 485
517 809
21 Share capital and premium
Share
Ordinary prerreum
Number shares account Total
of shares £ 000 £000 £000
At 1 December 2004 36,803,011 736 28.679 29,415
Proceeds from shares issued 3,680,000 74 3.834 3,908
At 30 November 2005 40,483,011 810 32,513 33,323
Employee share option scheme
- Proceeds from exercised shares under share option schemes 91,575 1 102 103
At 30 November 2006 40,574,586 an 32,615 33,426

The authonsed number of ordinary shares I1s 75 million shares (2065 75 millon shares) with a par vatue of 2 pence per share
{2005 2 pence per share) All 1ssued shares are fully pad

Share options
Share options ara granted to Directors and to selected employees The exercise pnce of the granted options 1s equal to the
rmid-market price of the shares on the date of grant

These equity settled, share based payments are measured at far value at the date of grant The far value determined at the
grant date of the equity settled share based payments are expensed 1o the income siatement on a straight ine basis over the
vesting penod, based on the Group's estimate of shares that will eventually vest The charge is then credited back to reserves

Far value 1s measured by use of a Black-Scholes model The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on
management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-transferabihty exercise restnictions, and behavioural considerations

Group
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21 Share capital and premium (continued)

Detats of the share options are

Subsenption 2006 2005
Year of Exercisa pnce Number of Numbser of
Schemg grant pence shares shares
1986 (Revenue approved) 1996 1998 - 2006 388 53 - 108,409
1997 (Revenue approved) 1898 2002 - 2009 116 18 - 21,250
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 1998 2002 - 2006 116 18 - 58,465
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 1999 2002 - 2006 148 17 - 37.203
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2000 2003 - 2007 214 49 31,887 58,460
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2001 2004 - 2008 25800 130,000 210,000
1997 (Revenue approved) 2002 2005 - 2012 23100 3,000 6,000
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2002 2005 - 2009 23100 - 14 000
1997 (Revenue approved) 2002 2005 -2012 126 50 5,000 10,000
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2002 2005 - 2008 126 50 85,000 130,000
1987 (Revenue approved) 2003 2006 - 2013 11100 13,000 18,000
1997 {Revenue unapproved) 2003 2006 - 2010 11100 85,000 155,000
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2003 2006 - 2010 160 00 50,000 100,000
Save As You Earn Scheme 2003 2006 - 2007 2375 214,288 201,064
1997 (Revenue approved) 2004 2007 - 2014 114 00 30,000 30,000
1897 (Revenue unapproved) 2004 2007 - 2011 114 00 25,000 30,000
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2004 2007 - 2014 101 50 60,000 60,000
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2004 2007 - 2013 103 50 30,000 30,000
1997 (Revenue unapproved) 2005 2008 - 2012 9800 274,000 274 0O
2005 EMI (Revenue approved) 2006 2009 -2013 15100 40,000 -
2005 EMI (Revenue approved) 2006 2009 - 2013 13100 182,660 -
2005 (Revenue unapproved) 2006 2008 - 2013 13100 147,340 -
At 30 November 1,406,175 1,841,860
Movements in share oplions during the year were
2006 2005
Weighted Weighted
average averade 2006 2005
exerciso exercise Number of Number of
pnce (pance}  pnce (pence) shares shares
At 1 December 158 52 191 49 1,641,860 1 605,264
Options granted 13316 9800 370,000 274,000
Optrons expired 388 53 28128 (108,409) (10,629)
Options torteited 142 89 32167 (405701) ([226,775)
Options exercised 112 50 - {91,575) -
At 30 November 134 81 15852 1,406,175 1,641,860
Options exercisable at 30 November 126 24 13956 455,288 160,000
QOptions not exercisable at 30 Novernber 138 92 16056 950,887 1,481,860
Total 134 81 158 52 1,406,175 1,641,860
Subscnption 2006 2005
pnce Number of Number of
Options expired durng the year were Schema pence shares shares
1986 38853 108,409 -
1997 28128 - 10,629
At 30 November 108,409 10,629
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21 Share capital and premum (continued)

e Numborel  Numies o
Options forfeited dunng the year were Scheme m M hares srores
1986 388 53 - 39,327
1997 331 &1 - 53,149
1997 34572 - 106,299
1997 126 50 - 10,000
SAYE 12375 76,776 -
1997 23100 17,000 -
1997 126 00 50,000 -
1997 160 00 50,000 -
1997 148 17 37,203 -
1997 116 18 53,149 -
1997 258 00 80,000 -
1997 214 49 26,573 -
1997 11100 10,000 8,000
1997 114 00 5,000 10,000
At 30 November 405,701 226,775
Options exercised durng the year were
1997 11100 65,000 -
1997 116 18 26,575 -
At 30 Movember 91,5758 -
Share based payment
30 November 2006
Grant date 28/01/03 01/05/03 25/06/03 29/06/04 168/09/04 25/11/04 25/01/05 25/01/06  07/03/08
Porvar 1997 Share save  Porvar 1997  Porvar 1997 Porvar 1997  Porvar 1997 Porvar 1987 Porvar 2005 Porvar 2005
Scheme shara oplon 2003 shareoption  sharacpton  shareoption  shareopton  share option  share option  share option
Share price at
grant date 11100p 13750p 16000p 11400p 10100p 103 50p 9800p 13100p 15100p
Exercise prce 11100p 12375 16000p 11400p 10100p 103 50p 9800p 13100p 15100p
Shares under option 116,000 215,201 90,000 65,000 60,000 30,000 274,000 320,000 50,000
Vesting penad (years) 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Expected volatiity 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30%
Expecied life (years) 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Risk free rate 4 00% 375% 375% 4 50% 475% 4 75% 4 75% 450% 450%
Dvidend yield 3 06% 247% 213% 1 75% 197% 193% 209% 160% 138%
Far value
per opiion {£) 021907 033875 033726 025840 022892 023421 021883 030066 035263
2006 2005
£'000 £000
Share based payments 92 81

Group
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22 Other reserves

2006 2005
Cumulative Retamed Cumulatve
translation {dehic.ity/ transiation
reserve earnings reserve Dehcrt
£000 £000 £ 000 £ 000
At 1 December {1,698) (1,528) {2,777) (2 468)
Profit attnbutable to shareholders - 2,091 - 1 368
Direct to equity
Dwvidends paid - (832} - (736)
Actuanal gains net of tax - 1,610 - 210
Share based payments net of tax - 53 - 98
Exchange differences {1,598) - 1,079 -
At 30 November {3,296) 1,394 {1.698) (1 528)
23 Cash generated from operations
2006 2005
£'000 £000
Operating profit before exceptional items 3,673 3,234
Adjustments for
- Exceptional items - &7
- Non cash pension charge 113 125
- Share based payments g2 a1
- Depreciation and amortisation 1,466 1,506
- Loss on dsposal of property, plant and equipment 4 4
Operating cash flows before movement in working capital 5,348 5,017
Changes m working capital {excluding the effects of acquisiion and exchange differences on consolidation)
- {Increase) in Inventones (634) (19)
- {Increase) n trade and other recenvables (1,017) (235)
- (Decrease) In payables {1,102) {(85)
- (Decrease) In provisions {292) (181}
Increase in working capital {3,045) (520}
Cash generated from operations 2,303 4,497
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24 Commitments
Capnital and other financial commitments

Contracts placed for future capital expenditurg not provided in the financial statements at 30 November 2006 were £1238,000
(2005 £45,000)

Operating lease commitments - minimum lease payments

2008 2005

Land and Land and
buiidings Other budings Cther
£7000 £'000 £ 880 £000

Commitments under non-cancellable operating leases expiring

Within one year 45 41 22 15
Later than one year and less than five years 331 a8 496 96
After five years 1,630 - 1,417 -
2,006 129 1935 111

Operating rent recaivable from a sublet property agreement expinng n more than five years amounts to £1,183,000
{2005 £1,334,000)

25 Key management compensation
Only the Executive Directors are classified as key management Ther remuneration s shown in the Report of the Remuneration
Committee

26 Events after the balance sheet date

On 18 January 2007, the Group acquired the business and assets of Omnifilter and Manufactunng Inc for a cash consideration
of US$2 06 million plus expenses It 1s a profitable business and N 2006 achieved sales of US32 O millon The acquisition has
been made for cash and s expected to be immedately earnings enhancing The gross assets acquired, excluding goodwaill,
are approximately US$0 6 million

27 Principal subsidianes
The pnncipal operating companies at 30 November 2006 are as follows -

Country of

incorporation
Name and operation % hoiding
Selee Corporation USA 100%
Porvair Advanced Materials USA 100%
Porvair Filtration Group Limited England 100%
Porvair Sciences Limited England 100%

The other subsichanes, which are either dormant or non-trading, are disclosed on the Annual Return

28 IFRS transition
This 15 the first year the Group has presented its financial statements under IFRS

The accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparng the financial statements for the year ended
30 November 2005, the comparative mformation presented in these financial statements for the year ended 30 November 2005
and n the preparation of an opening IFRS Balance Sheet as at 1 December 2004 (the Group’s date of transition to IFRS)

An explanation of how the transition from UK GAAP to IFRS has affected the Group's financial position 1s set out In the
following tables and accompanying notes

Summary of IFRS impact on the Income Statement for the year ended 30 November 2005
oy S

UK GAAP profit before tax 3028 874
Adjustments
Amortisation of goodwill - 222
SSAP 24 to |AS 19 retirement benefit adjustment (325) {325)
Charge for share based payments {81) 81
Interest earned on long term recevable held at far value 20 20
MNet impact of capitalised development costs 40 40
IFRS profit before tax 2 682 2,749

Underlying performance 1s before goodwll amoriisation and exceptional items under UK GAAP and before exceptional iiems
under IFRS

Group
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28 IFRS transition (continued)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 1 December 2004 - Adjustments and rectassification to IFRS Format

Goodwil
amorusabon
and Retrement Far
CUTEncy benefid Softwares  value of bng Developrment
UK GAAP revaluation obkgations intangubles term loan Dnndend expenditure FRS
IFRS foemat £ 000 £000 £ 000 000 £000 £000 £ 000 £000
Non-current assets
Property, ptant and equipment 8,241 (12) 8.229
Goodwil and other
intangible assets 27,785 (1 798) 12 62 26,061
Deferred tax asset 587 2062 45 {19} 2,675
Other recevable 1.812 {150) 1,662
Pension prepayment 672 (672} -
39.097 (1 798) 1,390 - {105) - 43 38 627
Current assets
Inventornes 5897 5,897
Trade and other recevables 8,263 8,263
Cash and cash equvalents 3,047 3,047
17,207 - - _ - _ _ 17,207
Gurrent habilittes
Trade and other payables (5.853) (5,853}
Current tax kabilities {532) (532)
Retirement benefit obligations {550) 550 -
Bank overdrafts and loans (1,000 {1,000}
Prowisions for ather habilities
and charges (190) (190)
Proposed dmdend {368) 368 -
(8,493) - 550 - - 368 - (7.575)
Net current assets 8,714 - 550 - - 368 - 9,632
Non-current hiabilities
Bank loans {10,052 {10 052)
Retirement benefit cbigations (550) (6 750) {7 300)
Provisions for other labilities
and charges {1218} {1.218)
{11.820) - (6 750) - - - - (18,570)
Net assets 35,991 {(1,798) {4,810) - {105) 368 43 29,689
Capital and reserves
Share capial 736 736
Share premwm account 28,679 28,679
Cumulative translation reserve {1,100} {(1,677) (2,777}
Retaned earrungs/{deficit) 2157 (121} 4,810} (105) 368 43 {2,468}
Equity attnbutable to equity
holders of the parent 30,472 (1,798) {4,810) - {105} 368 43 24 170
Minonty nterests 5519 5,519

Total equity 35,991 (1.798)  (4,810) - {105) 368 43 29,689
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28 IFRS transition {continued)

Consoldated Balance Sheet as at 30 November 2005 - Adjustments and reclassificatton to IFRS Format

Goodw
amoriisapon
and  Rotrement Far
curmency benefit Sohware wvatue of long Share based Development
UK GAAP  revaluaton  oblbgabons ntmg:ble; term Ioan Oragend  paymonts  expenchitueg FRS
IFRS format £000 £ 000 £000 000 £ D00 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8,057 (12) 8,045
Goodwill and other
ntangible assets 26,502 1188 12 102 27,804
Deferred tax asset 715 2,070 39 26 31} 2,819
Cther recewvable 1,289 (130} 1159
Pension prepayment 678 {678) -
37,241 1,188 1,392 - 91} - 26 71 39827
Current assets
Inventones 6,103 6103
Trade and other recevables 7.970 7,970
Cash and cash equivalents 1,001 1,001
15,074 - - - - - - - 15074
Current habibities
Trade and other payables (6.776) {6.776)
Current tax habilities (6786) (676)
Retirement benefit obhgatons (811) 811 -
Bank overdraits and loans {500) (500)
Prowisions for other habiliies
and charges (324) (324)
Proposed dividend {426) 426 -
(8.513) - 811 - - 426 - - (8,276)
Net current assets 5,661 - 811 - - 428 - - 6,798
Non-current habilities
Bank loans (9,012} (9.012)
Retirernent benefit obligations - {7.031) (7,031}
Provisions for other liabilities
and charges (485) {485}
(9,497) - {7 031) - - - - - {16,528)
Net assets 33,205 1,188 {4,828) - (91) 426 26 71 30,097
Caprtal and reserves
Share capital 810 810
Share premium account 32,513 32,513
Cumutative translaiion reserve  (987) (711) (1,698)
Retained earnings/{defict) 969 1,899 (4.828) ©1) 426 26 ral (1,528)
Equity attnbutable to equity
holders of the parent 33 305 1,188 {(4,828) - {91} 426 26 71 30,097
Minonty interests -
Total equity 33,305 1,188 (4,828) - {21) 426 26 71 30,097

Principal impact of IFRS

The key differences between UK GAAP and IFRS that impact the Group are set out below

Research and development

Under UK GAAP the Group wrote off research and development expenditure in the year in wiich 1t was incurred

Group
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28 IFRS transition {continued)

Under IFRS the Group capitalises development expenditure from the point that it can be demonstrated that a measurable asset
has been created and 1t 1s probable that the asset will create future economic benefit Capitalised expenditure 1s amortised over
the expected Ife of the developed product from the nital commercial sales Much of the Group's development expenditure 15
either in novel technologies or bespoke products for specific customers and in these cases the requirements are not met untl
the wwtial commercial trials have been approved

Goodwill

Under UK GAAP goodwill on businesses acquired by the Group 1s capitalised and amortised on a straight ine basis over its
anticipated future hfe up to a maximum of 20 years Goodwill 18 ¢calculated at the date of purchase and usualty recorded in the
functicnal currency of the acquinng company

Under IFRS, from 1 December 2004 anwards, goodwill 1s no longer amortised, but 15 instead subject to an annual impairment
review Goodwll s held i the functional currency of the undertying acquired operation

Dwidends
Under UK GAAP dividends relating to an accounting period but declared after the balance sheet date were recognised as
a liabihty even if the approval of that dwvdend tock place after the balance sheet date

Under IFRS, proposed dvidends do not meet the definition of a habiity untl such time as they have been declared and paid,
and in the case of the final dradend, approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting

Share based payment

Under UK GAAP the Group does not recognise an expense on the grant of optrons as options are erther 1ssued at market
value on which no charge anses or are Save-As-You-Earn schemes for which UK GAAP includes an exemption from
recognIsINg an expense

Under IFRS the cost of all share-based payments based on the far value of the opiions or shares at the date of grant and
calcufated using an appropnate pncing medel 15 recognised over the vesting penod of the award

Retirement benefits

Under UK GAAP the company accounted for its pension scheme under SSAP 24 but had provided disclosures to enable the
impact of adopting FRS 17 to be denved Under FRS 17 the assets and liabilities of the Group's defined benefit pension scheme
are recogrused at far vatue in the balance sheet and the operating and financing costs of defined benefit pension schemes are
recogrused n the income statemant as operating cosis and finance costs respectively Vanations from expected costs ansing
from the expenence of the plans ar changes in actuanal assumptions are recognised immedsatety in the Statement of Total
Recognised Gains and Losses

The differences between the requirements of FRS 17 and I1AS 19, “Employee Benafits”, have no impact on the Group
To comply with [FRS, therefore, the Group applied the FRS 17 adjustments disclosed n its 2005 report and accounts

Deferred taxation
The carrying values of deferred tax assets and habilities in the balance sheet have been adjusted to reflect the restatement
of newty recogrused assets and liabdities ansing from the adoption of IFRS

Computer software
Under UK GAAP all caprtaised computer software was classified within tangible fixed assets IFRS requires capitalised software
that 15 not an integral part of the hardware to be treated as an intangible asset

Forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options

The Group uses forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options for the purposes of hedging matenal contractually
committed and forecast foreign currency denominated future sales and purchases Under UK GAAP a form of hedge accounting
was apphed to these forward foresgn exchange contracts and currency options meaning that these denvatves are held off
balance sheet at period ends

Under IFRS the far vatue of all forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options 1s recognised on the balance sheet
1AS 39 places significant resinctions on the use of hedge accounting and changes the hedge accounting methodology

As a result, from 1 December 2005, the Group recogruses all forward foreign exchange coniracts and currency options on
ihe batance shest at far valug

Long term loan receivable
Under UK GAAP the Group s Jong ierm loan recewvable was held at its nomunal value and interest was credited to the income
statement at the coupon rate on the debior

Under IFRS the loan has been restated to is far value to reflect a market interest rate for the loan
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Independent auditors’ report to the members-of Porvarr plc

We have audited the parent company financial
statements of Porvarr plc for the year ended

30 November 2006 which compnse the Balance Sheet,
the Reconcihation of Movements in Shareholders'
Funds and the related notes These parent company
financial statements have been prepared under the
accounting policies set out therein We have also
audited the information in the Report of the Remuneration
Commuttee that 1s described as having been audited

We have reported separately on the Group financial
staterments of Porvarr plc for the year ended
30 November 2006

Respective responsibilities of Directors

and Auditors

The Directors’ responsibilities for prepanng the Annual
Report, the Report of the Remuneration Commitiee
and the parent company financial statements In
accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards {United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice) are set out in the
Statement of Directors’ responstbilities

Our responsibility 1s to audit the parent company
financial statements and the part of the Report of the
Remuneration Committee to be audited in accordance
with relevant legal and regulatary requirements and
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)
This report, including the opinion, has been prepared
for and anly for the Company’s members as a body in
accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act
1985 and for no other purpose We do not, in giving
this apinion, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this
report 1s shown or into whose hands it may come save
where expressly agreed by our prior consent in wnting

We report ta you our opinion as to whether the parent
company financial statements give a true and farr view
and whether the parent company financial statements
and the part of the Report of the Remuneration
Committee to be audited have been properly prepared
In accordance with the Companies Act 1885 We also
report to you whether in our opinion the information
given in the Directors’ report 1s consistent wath the
parent company financial statements The information
given in the Directors’ report Includes that specific
information presented in the Charman and Chief
Executive’s statement and the Finance Director's
review that 1s cross referred from the Business review
section of the Directors' report

In addition we report to you if, in our opinion, the
company has not kept proper accounting records,

if we have not receved all the information and
explanations we require for our audit, or if information
speciiied by law regarding directors’ remuneratton and
other transactions 1$ not disclosed

We read the other information contained in the

Annual Report and consider whether it 1s consistent
with the audited parent company financial statements
The other information comprises About Porvar, Key
hughlights in 2006, Parvarr's strategy, the Charman and
the Chief Executive’s staternent, and the Finance
Director's rewiew, the Board of Directors’, the Board
commitices, Secretary and adwvisors, the Directors’

report, the unaudited part of the Report of the
Remuneration Committee and the Corporate
governance statement We consider the implications
tor our report if we becorne aware of any apparent
misstatements or matenal inconsistencies with the
parent company financial statements Our
responsibiities do not extend to any other information

Basis of audit opimon

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)
1issued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
refevant 10 the amounts and disclosures in the parent
company financial statements and the part of the
Report of the Remuneration Committee to be audited
It also includes an assessment of the sigruficant
estimates and judgements made by the Directors

in the preparation of the parent company financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies
are appropnate to the company’s circumsiances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit sc as to obtan all
the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient ewidence
o give reasonable assurance that the parent company
financial statements and the part of the Report of the
Remuneration Committee to be audited are free from
materal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
other rregulanty or error In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the parent company financial statements
and the part of the Report of the Remuneration
Committee to be audited

Opimon
In our opinion

+ the parent company financial statements give a true
and fair view, In accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state
of the company's affarrs as at 30 Novernber 2008,

* the parent company financial statements and the part
of the Report of the Remuneratton Committee to be
audited have been properly prepared in accordance
wath the Companies Act 1985, and

* the information given in the Directors’ Report 1s
consistent with the parent company financial
statements

PrICEAWATERHOUSE(COPERS

N h,b;g,q 3
lgn?:(é&a,ecn\n'ous ooiéters LbfuCaan'éﬁgge

Chartered Accountanis and Registered Auditors
29 January 2007

Company
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Porvair plc — Parent company balance sheet (under UK GAAP}

2005

2006 as restated

As at 30 Novemnteer Note £'000 £000
Fixed assets

Tangble assets a 1" 26

Investments 4 55,313 56 273

55,324 56,299

Current assets

Debtors amounts falling due after more than one year 5 17 a0
Debtors amounts fathng due within one year 5 600 171
617 261
Creditors amounts falling due within one year 6 {7,140) {5 267}
Net current habihities {6,523) {5,006}
Total assets less current habilities 48,801 51,293
Creditors amounts falling due after more than cne year 6 {9,695} {8,012
Net assets 39,106 42,281
Capnal and reserves
Called up share capital ) 811 810
Share premium account 0 32,615 32513
Exchange reserves i0 (1,486) {(1,209)
Profit and loss account 10 7,166 10,167
Total shareholders' funds 39,106 42,281

The financial statements on pages 54 to 60 were approved by the Board of Directors on 29 January 2007 and were signed on
its behatlf by

B D W Stocks At

C P Tyler . ‘PT%LQ/
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Company profit for the financial year

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, no profit and loss account 1s presented for the hotding company

The loss after tax atinbuiable to the Company which has been dealt wath in the accounts 1s £2 169 000 (2005 profit of

£2,399 000)

Reconciliation of movements in shareholders’ funds

2006 2005

For the year ended 30 November Note £'000 £ 000
{Loss)/profit for the financial year {2,169) 2,399
Dridends (832) {736}
(3,001) 1,663

Exchange differences 10 277) {39)
Net proceeds from 1ssug of ordinary share capital 910 103 3,808
Net (reduction}/increase in shareholders’ funds (3,175) 5,532
Opening shareholders’ funds as previously reported 41,855 36,381
Prior year adjustment - FRS 21 1,10 426 368
Opening shareholders’ funds as restated 42,281 36,749
39,106 42 281

Closing shareholders’ funds

Company
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Accounting policies

These financal statements have been prepared under the histonical cost convention, In accordance with the Companies Act
1985 and applicable UK accounting standards A summary of the more important accouning policies 1s set out below, which
have been applied on a consistent basis with the previous year except for the adoption of new accounting standards

Changes in accounhing standards

The Company has adopted hinancial Reporting Standard (FRS) 21, “Events after the balance sheet date™ in these financial
statements The eflect of the change In accounting policy to adopt FRS 21 was to recognise the final proposed dwidend for
the year ended 30 Novernber 2005 of £426,000 in the current year and to recognise the proposed dividend for the year ended
30 November 2004 of £368,000 n the comparative amounts The final proposed dvidend for the current year of £446 000 will
be recogrised in the followng year as this has yet 1o be approved

The Company has also adopted the presentational aspects of FRS 25, “Financial Instruments Disclosure and presentation”
and FRS 28, “Corresponding amounts”, i these financial statements The adoption of these standards has not resulted in any
pner year adjustments

Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are capialised at cost and are depreciated by equal annual amounts over therr estimated useful ives
Annual deprectation rates are 10% io 33 33% for plant rmachinery and equipment

impairment of assets
Assets are regularly reviewed to confirn their carrying values Where the expected realisable value s lower than the book
value, the excess of book value 1s charged to the profit and loss account dunng the period

Fixed asset investments
Investmenis held as fixed assets are stated at cost less provision for permanent dimenution of vatue

Leases
Operating lease rentals are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight lne basis over the kease term

Turnover
Turnover compnses the nvoiced value of goods and services suppled net of value added tax and other sales taxes
Turnover 1s recogrised when goods are despatched to the customer

Patents and trade marks
All expenditure on the regisiration, renewal and mantenance of patents and trade marks 1s expensed as incurred

Foreign exchange
Assets and habilittes denominated in foreign currencies are translated (nto stering at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the financial year

All other foreign exchange differences are taken to the profit and loss account in the year in which they anse

Deferred taxation

The charge for 1ax 15 based on the profit for the year and takes into account tax deferred or accelerated because of iming
differences between the treatment of certain stems for accounting and tax purposes Full prowision 1 made for deferred tax
resulting from timing differences between profits computed for tax purposes and profits stated in the financial statements to
the extent that there 1s an oblgation to pay more tax in the future as a result of the reversal of those timing differences
Deferred tax assets are recogrised to the extent that they are expected to be recoverable, and are measured on a
non-discounted basis based on tax rates and laws enacted at the balance sheet date

Pensions
Pension costs for defined benefit and defined contnbution schemes are charged to profit as mcurred

The Company parucipates In the Group’s closed defined benefit Pension scheme, The Porvar pic Pension and Death Benefit
Plan The Company ncludes only the cost of its contnbutions to the scheme n its profit and loss account for the year because
the structure of the scheme s such that it does not enable any indmdual group company to identify its share of the assets and
liabilities of the scherme
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Staff costs
2006 2005
£'000 £ 000
Wages and salanes 818 833
Social secunty costs 77 83
Other pension costs 118 77
1,013 9093
Share based payment detall 1s shown in note 21 of the Group accounis
Average number of employees 7 7
Services provided by the Company's auditors and network firms
Dunng the year the Company obtaned the following serices from the Company's auditors at cosis as detated below
Fees payable to Company audttors for the audit of the parent company 14 11
Tax services 33 38
47 49

In addition to the above services, the Group's auditors acted as auditors to the Porvar plc Pension and Death Benefit Plan
The appointment of auditors to the Group's pension plan and the fees paid in respect of those audnis are agreed by the
trustees who act independently from the management of the Group The aggregate fees pawd to the Group's auditors for the
audit services to the pension plan dunng the year was £11,000 (2005 £11,000)

2 Directors' emoluments
Detalled disclosures of Directors’ indvidual remuneration and share cptions are given in the Report of the Rermuneration
Comrmittee on pages 18 to 20

3 Tangible fixed assets

Pant machinery
and equipment
£ 000
Cost
At 1 December 2005 111
Disposals {13)
At 30 November 2006 [+7:1
Depreciation
At 1 December 2005 (85)
Charge for year (15)
Disposals 13
At 30 November 2006 (87)
Net book value
At 30 November 2006 11
At 30 November 2005 26

There were no capital commiiments, authonsed and coniracted for, in the Company at 30 November 2006 (2005 £Nil)

Company
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Notes to the financial staiements

4 Fixed asset investments

2006 2005
Shares in Loans to Shares n Loans o
dortakings uneriskings Total undendungy  UnoenBgs Total
o £'000 rogo £000 aé‘?o’o aé% £000
Cost
At 1 December 42,243 30,104 72,347 42,243 23,131 65,374
Advances - 308 308 - 6,016 6,016
Exchange differences - {1,268) {1,268) - as7 a57
At 30 November 42,243 29,144 71,387 42,243 30,104 72,347
Provisions
At 1 December (2,598) (13,476) (16,074} (4,998) {13476} (18,474)
Provision release - - - 2,400 - 2,400
At 30 November {2,598} (13,476) (16,074} (2,598) (13,476} (16,074)
Net book value at 30 November 39,645 15,668 55,313 39,645 16,628 56,273
Detalls of the subsidiary undertakings are given in Note 27 of the Group accounts
5 Debtors
2006 2005
£000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Corporation tax recoverable 577 133
Other debtors - 17
Prepayments 23 21
€600 171
Amounts falling due after more than one year*
Deferred taxation 17 a0
17 a0
6 Creditors
2006 2005
£'000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Bank overdraft and other loans 6,047 3,905
Trade creditors 99 234
Taxatton ang social secunty 49 25
Accruals and deferred income 945 1,103
7,140 5,267
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Bank loans 9,695 9,012
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7 Bank and other loans
£'000 £000

Secured multicurrency revolving credit facdity of US$20 G milkon

(2005 US$20 0 million) matunng in October 2008 with interest

at 1 75% above LIBOR 8,195 7.012
Secured five year amoriising debt facility of £2 O millon

(2005 £2 5 milion) expinng 1IN October 2010 wath interest

at 1 85% above LIBOR 2,000 2,500
Bank loans offset aganst cash balances in other Group compantes
under a Group banking offset arangement 5,547 3,405

15,742 2,017

The multicurrency revolving credit faciiity and amortising debit faciity are secured by fixed and floating charges against the
Group s assets

2006 2005
£000 £000
Bank and other loans of the Company are repayable as follows
Within one year 6,047 3,905
One to two years 500 500
Two to five years 9,195 8,512

15,742 12,817

At 30 Novernber 2006, the Company had £1,972,000 {2005 4,546,000 of unutiised borrowing facilities under the existing
bank facility and a £3,000,000 (2005 £3,000,000) overdraft facility

8 Provisions for habilihes and charges
Under FRS 19 the Company provides for deferred tax on a full prowsion basis Deferred tax assets in the accounts have been
recognised as follows

2006 2005
£'000 £000

Assels
Accelerated caprital allowances 17 17
Other short-term timing differences - 73
17 90

There were no other unprovided deferred tax amounts at 30 November 2006 (2005 TN
The deferred tax assets in the table above have been included in debtors amounts faling due after more than one year (Note 5)

9 Called up share capital

2006 2005
£1000 £000
Authonsed
75,000,000 ordinary shares of 2 pence each (2005 75 000,000) 1,500 1,500
Allotted, called up and fully paid
40,574,586 ordinary shares of 2 pence each (2005 40,483,011) 811 810
Shares 1ssued as fully pad
At 1 December 40,483,011 36,803,011
Issued dunng the year 91,575 3,680,000
At 30 November 40,574,586 40 483,011

For details of shares 1ssued dunng the penod see Group accounts {note 21)

Company
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Notes to the financial statements continued

10 Reserves

Sharg Profit and
premum Exchange loss
accolumnt resesves account

£ 000 £ 000 £000

At 1 December 2005 as prewviously reported 32513 {1,209) 9,741

Prior year adjustment - FRS 21 - - 426
At 1 December 2005 as restated 32,513 (1,209) 10,167
Premium on shares ssued 102 - -
Deficit for the year - - {3,001)
Exchange differences - (277) ~
At 30 November 2006 32,615 {1,486) 7,166

The distnbutable reserves compnse the net amounts of the exchange reserve and the profit and loss account
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Notice of the Annual General Meeting

NOTICE 1s hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Porvar plc (the “Company”) will be held at Brampton House
50 Bergen Way, King's Lynn PE30 2JG on 17 Apnl 2007 at 9 30 am for the transacton of the following business

Ordinary business
As ordinary business to consider and, if thought fit 10 pass the following resolutions, of which numbers 1 to 8 will be proposed
as ordinary resolutions and number 9 will be proposed as a special resolution

1 Torecewe the Company’s annual accounts for the year ended 30 November 2006 together wath the Directors' report and
the auditors’ report on those accounts and on the auditable pari of the Report of the Remuneration Commuttee

2 To approve the Report of the Remuneraton Committee for the year ended 30 November 2008, which 1S set out in the
Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 30 November 2006

To declare and approve the payment of a fina! dvmdend of 1 1p per ordinary share

To re-elect Charles Matthews as a Director

To re-elect Andrew Walker as a Director

To elect Dr John Sexton as a Dwector, who has been appointed since the last Annual General Mesting of the Company

To re-appant PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors to the Company until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company and authonse the Directors to fix the auditors’ remuneration '

8 THAT for the purposes of section 80 Companies Act 1985 (and so that expressions used in this resolution shall bear the
same meanings as in the sard section 80)

~N ®» B bW

81 the Directors be and are generally and uncenditionally autnonsed to exercise all powers of the Company to allot
relevant secunties up to a maximum nominal amount of £294,334 to such persons and at such tmes and on such
terms as they think proper dunng the penod expinng at the end of five years from the date of the passing of this
resolution (untess previously revoked or vaned by the Company n general meeting), and

82 the Company be and is hereby authonsed to make pror to the expiry of such penod any offer or agreement which
would or rmight require relevant secunties to be allotted after the expiry of the said pernod and the Directors may allot
relevant securties In pursuance of any such offer or agreement notwithstanding the expiry of the authonty gven by
this resolution,

so that all prewious authonties of the Directors pursuant 1o the sard section 80 be and are hereby revoked

9  THAT the Directors be and are empowerad in accordance with section 85 Companies Act 1985 (the “Act™) to sell treasury
shares (as defined in section 162 of the Act) and, subject to the passing of resolution 8 set out In the Notice convening
this Meeting, make other allotments of equity secunties (and the expression “allotment of equity secuntes” and ke
expressions used N this resolution shall have the meaning given to them by wirtue of section 94 of the Act) for cash,
pursuant to the authonty conferred on them to allot relevant secunties (as defined in section 80 of the Act) by that
resolution, In each case as if section 89(1) and sub-sections (1) - (6) of section 90 of the Act did not apply to any such
safe or allotment, prowded that the power conferred by this resolution shall be imited to

81 the allotment of equity secunties in connection with an 1ssue or offenng in favour of holders of equity secunties and
any other persons entitied to participate in such 1ssue or offering {other than the Company tself in respect of any
shares held by it as treasury shares) where the equity secunties respectively attributable to the interests of such
holders and persons are proportionate (as nearly as may be) to the respecisve number of equity securities held by or
deemed to be held by them on ihe record date of such allotment, subject only to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors may consider necessary or expedient to deal with fractonal entitements or legal or |
practical problems under the laws or requirements of any recognised regulatory body or stock exchange in any ‘
temtory, and

92 the allotment {otherwise than pursuant to paragraph 9 1 above) of equity secunties up to an aggregate nominal value
not exceeding £40,574 58,

and this power, unless renewed shall expire at the end of five years from the date of the passing of this resolution but
shall extend to the making, before such expiry, of an offer or agreement which would or might require an allotment of
equity secuntes to be made after such expiry and the Directors may make an allotment of equity secunties in pursuance
of such offer or agreement as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired |

Special business |
As special business to consider and if thought fit, 0 pass the following resolutions each of which will be proposed as a
special resotution

10 THAT the Company be and i1s hereby generally and uncondionally authonsed for the purpose of section 166 Companies
Act 1985 to make market purchases (as defined in section 163 of the said Act} of ordinary shares of 2p each in the
capital of the Company (“ordinary shares") provided that

10 1 the maximum number of ordinary shares hereby authonsed 10 be purchased 1s 4,057,458




62 Porvar plc Annual Report & Accounts 2006
Notice of the Annual General Meeting

10 2 the minimum price {exclusive of expenses} which may be paid for such ordinary shares 1s 2p per share, being the
nominal amount thereof,

10 3 the maximum price {exclusive of expenses) which may be paid for such ordinary shares shall be an amount equal to
5% above the average of the rmiddle market quotations for such shares taken from The London Stock Exchange
Dally Official List for the five business days immediately preceding the day on which the purchase 1s made,

10 4 the authonty hereby conferred shall {unless previously renewed or revoked) expire on the earlier of the end of the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company and the date which 1s 18 months after the date on which this resolution 15
passed, and

10 5the Company may make a contract to purchase is own ordinary shares under the authonty conferred by this
resolution pnor to the expiry of such authonty and such contract will or may be executed wholly or partly after the
expiry of such authorty, and the Company may make a purchase of its own ordinary shares in pursuance of any
such contract

THAT, pursuani to section 10 of the Companies Act 1985, the Articles of Association of the Company be altered as follows
11 1 by adding to present article 2 1 the following additional expresston

“2006 Act the Companies Act 2006™

such words te be inserted immediately above the first expression currently set out in present article 2 1

11 2 by deleting the words “section 212 of the Act” in present ariicles 87, 88, 91, 92 1, 92 2 and 198 2 and in each
substituting therefor the words “section 793 of the 2006 Act’,

11 3by deleting the words “section 216 of the Act” In present article 93 and substituting therefor the words “section 794
of the 2008 Act”,

11 4 by deleting the words “Part VI of the Act™ in present article 151 4 and substituting therefor the words "Part 22 of the
2006 Act”, and

11 5 by deleting the words “Sub-sections (1) to (6} of section 293 of the Act shall not apply to the Company™ in present
aricle 113

By order of the Board

Christopher Tyler, Company Secretary '

29 January 2007

Notes

)

2

@)

@)

{5)

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting convened by the above Notice 1s entitled to appoint one or more
proxies to attend and, on a poll, to vote in his place A proxy need not be a member of the Company

To appoint a proxy you may use the Form of Proxy enclosed with this Notice of Annual General Meeting To be valid,
the Form of Proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authonty (if any) under which it 15 signed or a notanally
certified or office copy of the same, must be deposited by 9 30 am on 13 Apnl 2007 at the offices of Capita Registrars,
The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU! Completon of the Form of Proxy will not prevent you
from attending and votng in person

Pursuant to regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Secunties Regulations 2001 only shareholders regisiered in the register

of members of the Company as at 930 am on 13 Apnl 2007 shall be entitled to atiend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting in respect of the number of shares registered in ther name at such tme  If the Meeting 1s adjourned, the time by
which a person must be entered on the register of members of the Company n order to have the nght to attend and vote
at the adjourned Meeting 1s 9 30 a m on the day preceding the date fixed for the adjourned Megting Changes to the
register of members after the relevant umes shall be disregarded in determining the nghts of any person to attend and
voie at the Meeting

In the case of joint holders the vote of the semior holder who tenders a vote whether in person or by proxy shall be
accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other jont holders and, for this purpose, senionty shall be determined by
the order in wiich the names stand i the register of members of the Company in respect of the relevant jont holding

The following documenis are available for nspaction at the registered office of the Company Brampton House,

50 Bergen Way, King's Lynn PE30 2JG, dunng usual business hours on any weekday {Saturdays, Sundays and public
holdays excluded) from the date of this Notice untl the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and will be available
for inspection at the place of the Annual General Meeting for at least 15 minutes prior 10 and dunng the Meetng

{a) the register of inieresis of the Directors and therr families in the share capital of the Comparny, and

{b) copres of service contracis between the Directors and the Company or its subsidiary undertakings




Form of Proxy
porvair

Form of Proxy for use by members of Porvar plc at the Annual General Meeting to be held at Brampton House, 50 Bergen Way,
King's Lynn PE30 2JG at 930 am on 17 Apnl 2007

I’'We being a member/members of the above-named Company, hereby appoint the following person(s)

or, faling whom, the Chairman of the Meeting as my/our proxy to attend and, on a poll, 1o vate on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held at 930 am on 17 Apnl 2007 at Brampton House, 50 Bergen Way, King's Lynn
PE30 2JG (or at any adjournment thereof) 1/We direct that my/our proxy will vote (or abstain from voting) on a poll on the
rasolutions set out in the Notice of Annual General Meeting as indicated below

Resolutions For Against Abstain

1 To recewe the Company’s annual accounts and the Directors” and Auditors reports

2 To approve the Report of the Remuneration Committee
3 To declare a final dwdend of 1 1p per ordinary share
4 To re-elect Charles Matthews as a Director
5 To re-elact Andrew Wa'ker as a Direcior
6 To elect Dr John Sexton as a Director
7 To re-appoint PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors to the Company
and authonse the Directors 10 fix thetr remuneration
8 To authonse the Directors to allot shares under section 80 Companies Act 1985

9 To disapply statutory pre-emption nghts under section 88 Companies Act 1985
{specal resolution)

10 To authonse the Company to make market purchases of its own ordinary shares
(special resolution}

11 To amend the Articles of Assocration (special resolution)

Please complete the details below in block capitals and sign and date where indicated

Signature of shareholder or common seal/signature of duly authonsed officer of corporate sharehclder
Note If joint shareholders, only one joint holder need sign

Pnnt Name Date

Please return this Form of Proxy in the reply-paid envelope provided to Capita Registrars, The Registry,
34 Beckenham Road, Kent BR3 4TU so as to armive by 930 am on 13 Apnl 2007

Notes

1

2

A peaxy need not bo & member of the Company but must attend the Meetng to represent you You mMay appoat as your proxy {3) personis) of your own choce by
nsertnyg hes/thesr name(s) s the space provded If no name 15 wsened mn the space prowded the Charman will be deemed apponted as the proxy

Plaasa ndcate with a cross in the appropnate box how you wash your votes to ba cast In the absence of any speaific drection the proxy will vote (or abstan from
voting) at hes or her discretion On any other business which properly comes belore the Annual General Meeting including any mouon 16 amend any resokibion or o
acjourn the Meeting) tha proxy will voie or abstan at hus or her discretion

To be valid this Form of Proxy and the power of attorney or other authonty (f any} under which it 5 signed or a notanally cerufisd Gopy of such power or authonty
must be recesved by Caputa Regisirars The Regrstry 34 Beckenham Foad Kent BR3 4TU by not Later than 9 30 am on 13 Apnl 2007

GCompietion and return of s Form of Proxy will not prevent you from attencing and voling at the Annual General Meetmng 1f you 50 wish

In the case of a comporata shareholder thes Fom of Proxy should eher be executed by the Company under seal or signed by twa Dvectors a Ewactor andt the
Secretary or a duty authonsed officer or attomey A copy of the wntten authonty must accompany the Form or Proxy

In tha case of jont holders the vote of the first named in the register of members ot the Cornpany vall ba accepted to tha exclusion of that of other jont holders
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Porvar ple Annual Report & Accounts 2006
Financial calendar

30 January 2007
Prelimmary announcement of 2006 results

11 April 2007
Ex-dmdend date for the final dvidend on ordinary shares

13 Apnil 2007
Closure of share register for final dwdend on ordinary shares

17 Apni 2007
Annual General Meeting

16 May 2007
Payment of final dmdend on ordinary shares

26 June 2007
Announcement of intenm results

September 2007
Payment of interrm dividend on ordinary shares

30 November 2007
2007 financial year end
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